
Village of Beverly Hills           Municipal Building 
Planning Commission Meeting     18500 W. 13 Mile Rd.  
Wednesday, May 27, 2020      7:30 p.m. 
 

Virtual Meeting Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81904215730 
Meeting ID: 819 0421 5730 

Dial In Number: +1-646-876-9923 US 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Roll Call. 
 

2. Approve Agenda. 
 
3. Review and consider approval of regular Planning Commission minutes of 

meeting held February 26, 2020.  
 
4. Public comments on items not on the published agenda. 
 
5. Review and consider recommendation on a request for site plan approval for 

improvements to the parking lot at Independent Bank, 32800 Southfield Road. 
 
6. Review and consider recommendation on a request for site plan approval for an 

expansion to the existing office building at 16267 W 14 Mile Road.  
 
7. Public comments. 
 
8. Liaison comments. 
 
9. Administration comments. 
 
10. Commissioners’ comments. 

 
 

The Village of Beverly Hills will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as 
signers for the hearing impaired and audiotapes of printed materials being considered at the 
meeting, to individuals with disabilities attending the meeting upon three working days’ notice 
to the Village. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the 
Village Clerk by writing 18500 W. Thirteen Mile, Beverly Hills, MI 48025 or calling (248) 646-
6404. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81904215730


REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES – FEBRUARY 26, 2020 – PAGE 1 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED. 

 

Present: Chairperson Drummond; Vice-Chairperson Westerlund; Members: Borowski, 
Copeland, Ostrowski, Ruprich, Stempien, and Wilensky  

 
Absent: Member: Grinnan 
 
Also Present: Planning and Zoning Administrator, LaPere 
  Planning Consultant, Borden 
  Council Liaison, Hrydziuszko 
  
Westerlund called the regular Planning Commission meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. in the Village 
of Beverly Hills municipal building at 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Road.  
 
AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA/APPROVE AGENDA 

Motion by Ostrowski, second by Borowski, to amend the agenda to postpone the public 
hearing and discussion on the request for rezoning on Lahser Road, given the size of the 
crowd in attendance and occupancy limits of the council chambers it is not feasible or 
in the interest of public safety, health, and welfare to conduct the public hearing. 
 
Motion passed. 

 
Drummond arrived at 7:50 p.m. 
 
REVIEW AND CONSIDER APPROVAL OF REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION 
MINUTES OF MEETING HELD JANUARY 22, 2020 

Motion by Westerlund, second by Stempien, to approve minutes of a regular Planning 
Commission meeting held January 22, 2020. 
 
Motion passed. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
None. 
 
REVIEW AND CONSIDER RECOMMENDATION ON A REQUEST FOR SITE PLAN 
APPROVAL FOR AN EXPANSION TO THE FRONT ENTRANCE AT MARKET 
FRESH, 31201 SOUTHFIELD ROAD 
The Village has received a request for site plan approval for Market Fresh, 31201 Southfield 
Road, to construct a vestibule enclosure at the existing front entranceway. The proposal details 
an addition at the storefront that will be a glass enclosure of existing paved walkway/entrance. 
Additionally, the proposal would replace the existing cloth canopy along Southfield Road side 
of the building with a steel canopy and a partial restriping of the pedestrian walkways and 
parking spaces near the entrance to direct pedestrians to the relocated doors. A copy of the 
application and plans were provided. 
 
The plans have been reviewed by the Fire Marshal, Village Engineer, and Planning Consultant. 
The Fire Marshal noted the need to relocate the existing Knox Box and the applicant has 
indicated a willingness to work with Public Safety on that matter. Given the limited scope of 



REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES – FEBRUARY 26, 2020 – PAGE 2 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED. 

 

the changes to the existing site the Village Engineer found no concerns with the proposal. The 
Planning Consultant’s review letter was provided to the Commission. 
 
Procedurally, the application will be reviewed by the Planning Commission for a 
recommendation and then Village Council will review and consider approval of the proposed 
site plan. 
 
Borden has reviewed the site plan submittal from Market Fresh proposing a new entry enclosure 
for Market Fresh (plans dated 12/30/19). The proposed 1,232 square foot addition is at the 
southeast corner of the existing 23,135 square foot commercial building. Retail businesses, 
including grocery stores, are permitted by right in the B District (Section 22.22.020). 
 
Per Section 22.32.4(f), the proposal is exempt from the standards of the VCOD. More 
specifically, the proposed addition accounts for a 5.3% of the existing square footage. The 
introduction of VCOD standards starts with a 10% expansion. 
 
Site plan review. Section 22.08.290 identifies the process and review standards applicable to 
site plans. 
 
1. Dimensional Requirements. The proposed addition (60’) exceeds the minimum front yard 
setback required from the Southfield Road right-of-way (35’) and is well within the maximum 
height allowed in the B District (14’ proposed versus 30’ allowed). 
 
2. Building Design. The proposed addition is primarily glass with a masonry base that matches 
the existing building and a metal roof/canopy that extends to the north along the east side of the 
building. The metal canopy extension along the east side of the building will replace the existing 
fabric awnings that project over the windows. Given the relatively small size of the proposed 
addition, Section 22.09.020 requires that “building materials must provide a balance between 
compatibility with the existing structure and the general intent and purpose of Section 22.09.030 
Building Design.” In our opinion, the proposal meets this requirement. 
 
3. Vehicular and Pedestrian Circulation. The proposed addition does not include or require 
any changes to the existing vehicular circulation pattern. Existing drive aisles and parking 
spaces meet or exceed minimum dimension standards. During a pre-application meeting, we 
requested additional crosswalk striping and vehicular stop bars to ensure a safe environment for 
motorists and pedestrians alike. The site plan provides these items, as requested. 
 
4. Lighting. The site plan does not identify any proposed exterior site lighting. If any new wall 
or pole mounted lighting is proposed as part of this project, the applicant must provide details 
demonstrating compliance with the Ordinance standards of Section 22.09.050. 
 
5. Landscaping and Screening. The site plan depicts existing landscaping, but does not 
propose any new plantings. There is also an existing masonry wall along a portion of the west 
side lot line adjacent to residential zoning. If any new plantings are proposed as part of this 
project, details must be provided. Lastly, there is an existing dumpster in the “alley” along the 
west side of the building that is not within an enclosure. Section 22.09.040(h) requires a 3-sided 



REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES – FEBRUARY 26, 2020 – PAGE 3 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED. 

 

enclosure with a gate across the 4th side. The existing masonry wall screens one side of the 
dumpster and protects views from the adjacent residential district; however, the Village may 
wish to require the installation of a full enclosure in an effort to bring the site closer to 
compliance with current standards. 
 
Eavan Yaldo, Saroki Architecture, was present, along with owners Johnny and Laith Karmo. 
She elaborated on the plans to create an entrance space that will be complementary to the 
aesthetics of the building. It will provide space for year-round entrance displays as well as 
provide better heat/cooling controls at the entrance. On the east side of the building there will 
be a permanent canopy installed, and existing canopy and post mounted lights will be removed.  
 
There will be no new lighting installed. The existing lighting is set on timers and are all off 
once the store is closed with the exception of emergency lights. 
 
Drummond expressed concerns about the HVAC extending beyond the parapet. There will be 
a rooftop unit, however it will be fully screened and this detail will be included on the plans 
that are presented to Council for approval. No signage will be added to the glass enclosure.  
 
Resident Scott Foret inquired about the use of the space where Bigby Coffee was located. He 
was informed the space is occupied by Village Pharmacy + Compounding. 
 
Ruprich asked about the parking and pedestrian access near the north entrance. Yaldo clarified 
that it is approximately 8 feet at both ends, and there will be no change to the existing curb and 
concrete walk. The cart corral will be moved one spot west of its current location and the total 
parking spaces will remain unchanged.  
 
Borowski inquired how the change would affect the seasonal flower and plant sales that are 
traditionally on racks in front of the building. Karmo explained that the flowers and plants are 
there in May and June, and the four west most spots on the south side of the building will be 
used for that. 
 
Discussion took place regarding the alley dumpster enclosure and storage concerns. Westerlund 
had concerns related the angled 2.5-foot retaining wall and whether it could be expanded 
vertically to provide screening of the alleyway. The applicant is unclear whether the wall is 
located on the neighboring property and will confirm ownership and feasibility of expansion. 
Borden noted the wall should be reviewed for sight distance to ensure the drive aisles and 
parking lot traffic are not impacted. 
 

Motion by Ostrowski, second by Westerlund, that the Planning Commission 
recommends approval of the site plan submitted for the vestibule enclosure and canopy 
at Market Fresh, 31201 Southfield Road, contingent on the rooftop units being screened 
in compliance with Village ordinance, and that ownership of the existing screen wall be 
determined, and if on the applicants property, the wall be expanded to a height of six 
feet to provide additional screening. 

 
Roll call vote: 



REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES – FEBRUARY 26, 2020 – PAGE 4 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED. 

 

Motion passed (8-0). 
 
REVIEW AND CONSIDER APPROVAL FOR A NEW WALL SIGN FOR RAHMA 
WORLDWIDE AIDE & DEVELOPMENT, TENANT AT 31333 SOUTHFIELD ROAD, 
SUITE 100 
Borden has reviewed the application requesting a wall sign for a new tenant within the existing 
building at 31333 Southfield Road. The proposal has been reviewed for compliance with the 
requirements of the Village Zoning Ordinance. If the application is approved by the 
Commission, the applicant must obtain a permit prior to installation. 
 
Sections 22.32.095 and 22.32.110 provide regulations for wall signs, the proposed wall sign 
complies with the applicable Ordinance requirements. However, there is concern about whether 
a wall sign is allowed based on the definition of “business.” 
 
More specifically, Section 22.32.020 defines a “business” as: 
Any legal use of a building, other than for religion, day care center, school, home occupation 
or residence, by a person, firm or corporation. Although contained in the same building as 
another business and may or may not be owned by the same person, an activity may be treated 
as a separate business only if the following exists: 
 
1. The businesses are physically separated from each other in a manner that complies with the 

Village adopted building code for fire separation between business uses. 
2. Each business provides distinctly different services. 
3. Has a separate business address. 
 
Given the nature of the building, it does not appear items 1 and 3 are met. If Planning 
Commission concurs with that interpretation of the definition, then the applicant cannot have a 
wall sign. Borden noted they have option to place signage on the existing multi-tenant ground 
sign structure pending an amended application for review by the Planning Commission. 
 

Motion by Borowski, second by Ruprich, that the Planning Commission deny the 
supplication as submitted for a new wall sign for Rahma Worldwide Aide & 
Development, tenant at 31333 Southfield Road, suite 100, per Section 22.32.020 of the 
Village Ordinance, a wall sign is not permitted. 
 
Roll call vote: 
Motion passed (8-0). 

 
SUBCOMMITTEE UPDATES  
A. PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) AND CLUSTER DEVELOPMENT  
Pursuant to Council direction in 2019, the Planning Commission subcommittee has been 
working with Administration and Village Planning Consultant to draft language to replace the 
existing cluster development language. Chapter 22, Section 22.26 was adopted in 1992 and, 
upon review, the suggestion is to replace the language with a Planned Unit Development (PUD) 
option. PUD is a development option that is permitted by the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act 
(MZEA) to the municipality with certain restrictions. For the Commissioners’ review there is a 



REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES – FEBRUARY 26, 2020 – PAGE 5 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED. 

 

clean version of the PUD ordinance language, the current cluster development language, and 
the strike-through version of the proposed changes provided. 
 
As an overview, there are a number of reasons to modify the language, not least of which is that 
the minimum open space requirement is currently 10% which is low and does not result in 
development that preserves significant open space as expected through a typical cluster/PUD 
ordinance. Below summarize the major changes from the existing language: 
 
Current Cluster Development Language    Proposed PUD Language 
Single Family Residential Only     Adds language to allow mixed-use 

development 
Detached residences only  Adds language to permit attached     

single-family housing with 
restrictions 

Minimum 10% open space requirement  Minimum 40% open space 
requirement 

Requires Village Attorney to draft deed Covenant Requires applicant to draft 
documents with Village approval 
of the language 

ZBA has no authority over any  
cluster development decision by Council 

Allows limited ZBA approval for 
future property owners within the 
PUD 

 
 
The proposed PUD language also brings the review and approval procedures into alignment 
with the MZEA. Additionally, there are some prescriptive design requirements in the current 
cluster option that are not included in the PUD language. This flexibility is intentional to allow 
the Village and the potential developer to work together to create a project that is harmonious 
with the existing surrounding development. The current language also permits the imposition 
of performance guarantees per Section 22.08.310, which the Planning Commission and Council 
may want to add to the PUD language to maintain the option to require additional incentives to 
complete the development as approved. 
 
Procedurally, a public hearing and recommendation must be made by Planning Commission. 
Afterwards, Village Council must hold a public hearing, and first and second reading of the 
proposed language before adoption. Upon Council adopting the language, it will take effect 20 
days after publication in local newspaper. The first date Planning Commission can hold a public 
hearing in accordance with notification deadlines will be the March 25th meeting. 
 

Motion by Wilensky, second by Copeland, that the Planning Commission directs 
administration to schedule a public hearing for proposed language updating Chapter 22, 
Section 22.26 Single Family Residential Cluster Option, for the April 2020 meeting. 
 
Motion passed. 

 
B. OFFSTREET PARKING REGULATIONS 



REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES – FEBRUARY 26, 2020 – PAGE 6 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED. 

 

Pursuant to Council direction in 2019, the Planning Commission subcommittee has been 
working with Administration and Village Planning Consultant to draft language to update the 
off-street parking requirements of Section 22.28.020 to be consistent with the newly adopted 
use tables and updates to the parking minimums where needed. The last time this subsection 
was updated was in 2000. 
 
The remainder of the parking regulations were not updated as that is beyond the scope of this 
assignment. Administration suggests that updates to the section as a whole be part of the larger 
Ordinance overhaul goals. Some future discussions may also include whether to allow different 
parking within the VCOD, and whether Council is in support of the use of public parking 
facilities to help incentivize development in the overlay district. 
 
Procedurally, a public hearing and recommendation must be made by Planning Commission. 
Afterwards, Village Council must hold a public hearing, and first and second reading of the 
proposed language before adoption. Upon Council adopting the language, it will take effect 20 
days after publication in local newspaper. The first date Planning Commission can hold a public 
hearing in accordance with notification deadlines will be the March 25th meeting. 
 

Motion by Wilensky, second by Copeland, that the Planning Commission directs 
administration to schedule a public hearing for proposed language updating Chapter 22, 
Section 22.28.020 Off-Street Parking Requirements for the April 2020 meeting. 
 
Motion passed. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None. 
 
LIAISON COMMENTS 
Hrydziuszko reported that Council has decided to refrain from reviewing the fence ordinance.  
 
ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS 
LaPere reported the ZBA granted a front open space variance request, and there are multiple 
outstanding matters to be addressed with the owner related to the BP project. 
 
COMMISSIONERS COMMENTS  
Wilensky will not be at the March meeting. 
 
Westerlund reiterated the necessity for a tree ordinance if the character of the community is to 
be protected. 
 

Motion by Westerlund, second by Ruprich, to adjourn the meeting at 9:23 p.m.  
 
Motion passed. 

 
 
 



REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES – FEBRUARY 26, 2020 – PAGE 7 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED. 

 

 
 
 
Andrew Drummond   Kristin Rutkowski  Elizabeth M. Lyons 
Planning Commission  Village Clerk   Recording Secretary 
Chairperson 



1 
 

 

 

To: Chairperson Drummond;  
 Planning Commission  

From: Planning & Zoning Administrator, LaPere 

Date: May 21, 2020 

Re: Recommendation on site plan review for parking lot improvements at 32800 Southfield Rd 

 
Administration has received a request for site plan approval from Holland Engineering on behalf of 
Independent Bank at 32800 Southfield Road for proposed improvements to the parking lot at the 
existing bank. The site has three ingress/egress points, one on Southfield Road and two on 14 Mile Road, 
and the parking spaces provided exceed the number required per Section 22.28. The proposal will result 
in layout and number of approaches and spaces to remain the same. The improvements to the 
approaches are subject to Road Commission for Oakland County approval and the applicant has begun 
application/permitting process with RCOC. A copy of the submittal is attached.  
 
Per Section 22.08.290, this project requires site plan approval for compliance with applicable 
subsections of the Village Ordinance. Procedurally, the Village Council must refer the plans to the 
Planning Commission for review and recommendation prior to final approval by Village Council.  A copy 
of the plans has been provided to the Fire Marshal, Engineer, and Planning Consultant for review and 
comment. The Village Engineer has noted the planned work is acceptable. The Fire Marshal and Planning 
Consultant comments are attached. 
 
Resolution for Consideration 
Motion by the Village Planning Commission to recommend (approval/approval with conditions/denial) 
of the site plan dated March 13, 2020 for improvements to the parking lot at 32800 Southfield Road, 
Independent Bank.  
 
eel 
 
attachments 
 
 
 



 

 

 
248.586.0505    www.safebuilt.com 
 

May 18, 2020 

 

 

Planning Commission 

Village of Beverly Hills  

18500 W. 13 Mile Road 

Beverly Hills, MI 48025 

 

 

Dear Commissioners: 

 

At the Village’s request, we have reviewed the site plan submittal from Independent Bank proposing 

parking lot and driveway improvements for the existing bank at the southeast corner of Southfield and 14 

Mile Roads (plans dated 3/13/20). 

 

Banks and similar financial institutions, with or without drive-up service or teller machines, are listed as 

special land uses in the O-1 District (Section 22.20.030).   

 

Village records indicate that this site was originally developed as a bank in 1963 and the proposed project 

does not entail an expansion of the established use or an increase in its intensity.  The project is limited to 

parking lot and driveway improvements.   

 

As such, our office and Village staff are of the opinion that special land use requirements of Section 

22.08.300 should be waived and that only site plan review is necessary. 

 

Procedurally, the Commission is to review the site plan and put forth a recommendation to Village 

Council, who has the final approval authority. 

 

We offer the following comments for your consideration in accordance with the applicable standards of 

the Village Zoning Ordinance.  Items in need of attention or additional discussion are underlined to ease 

navigation through this letter. 

 

Site plan review.  Section 22.08.290 identifies the process and review standards applicable to site plans. 

 

1. Dimensional Requirements.  The existing building is nonconforming due to its deficient front yard 

setback along 14 Mile Road; however, the project is limited to parking lot and driveway improvements 

with no building alterations proposed. 

 

With that being said, a portion of the easterly egress drive encroaches onto the adjacent property for a 

by-pass lane.  If an easement is not already in place, the Village should require that one be provided.  

Additionally, the applicant must obtain the adjacent owner’s authorization for the proposed activities 

(pavement removal, grading, and resurfacing) in this area. 

 

2. Building Design.  The proposed project does not entail any modifications to the existing building. 
 

3. Vehicular Circulation.  The proposed improvements include compliant parking lot dimensions, 

including both driveway widths and parking space size.  As an added improvement, the bumper blocks 

in the southerly portion of the parking will be removed. 

Attention: Erin LaPere, Planning and Zoning Administrator 

Subject: Independent Bank – Site Plan Review #1 

Location: 32800 Southfield Road – southeast corner of Southfield Road and 14 Mile Road 

Zoning: O-1 Office (northerly portion) and P Parking (southerly portion) Districts 



Village of Beverly Hills 

Planning Commission 

Independent Bank Site Plan Review #1 

Page 2 

 

 
Aerial view of site and surroundings (looking east) 

   

4. Pedestrian Circulation.  The project includes a new barrier-free pedestrian ramp for access to the 

main building entrance.  Additionally, the portion of public sidewalk along Southfield Road that is 

currently asphalt will be replaced with concrete as part of the improvements to this driveway.   

 

Pavement striping will also be added to the southerly parking lot area (given the removal of the 

bumper blocks) to help prevent vehicle/pedestrian conflicts. 

 

5. Lighting.  No alterations are proposed to existing site lighting.  Based on review of aerial photos, 

current fixtures are downward directed, cut-off LED fixtures.  As such, we do not believe any 

improvements are necessary. 
 

6. Landscaping and Screening.  The existing site contains a large landscape area along Southfield 

Road and a landscaped buffer zone along the south side of the property (towards the residential along 

Kirkshire Avenue).  There is also screen fencing along the easterly side of the property. 

 

Current Ordinance standards (Section 22.09.040) require a total of 12 street trees (8 along Southfield 

and 4 along 14 Mile).  There is currently only 1 such tree (along Southfield Road). 

 

Given spacing and sight limitations, we do not believe there is sufficient room for trees to be added 

along 14 Mile.  The Commission may wish to require additional trees along Southfield Road; 

however, such plantings will be subject to review/approval of the Road Commission for Oakland 

County. 

 

6. Engineering.  We defer review of site grading, drainage and utilities to the Director of Public 

Services and Village Engineer. 

 

 Lastly, permits will be required for the work within the Southfield Road and 14 Mile Road rights-of-

way. 
 

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 
 

Respectfully, 

SAFEBUILT STUDIO 
 

  

  

 

Brian V. Borden, AICP 

Planning Manager 

Subject site 



1. 200001999-001 (000) 

1.2. Incident Details:

1.2.1. Location

1.2.2. Situation

1.3. People:

1.4. Narrative:

1.4.1. By: GINTHER, ROBERT

Incident Supplement No: 200001999-001 (000) Report Type:

Incident Report
Report By Personnel:

Ginther, Robert (00037) 001

BEVERLY HILLS PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT
18600 West Thirteen Mile Road

Beverly Hills, MI 48025

Phone: 248 540 3400

Fax: 248 540 3437

Incident Details
Alarm Date & Time

05/21/2020 18:20:18

Arrival Date & Time

05/21/2020 18:20:19

Controlled Date & Time Last Unit Cleared Date & Time

05/21/2020 18:23:01
Response Time

00:00:01

Priority Response?

No
Incident Type

900 - Special type of incident - Other

Fire Dept. Station

BVFD

Shift

B-BOOSTER
Aid Given or Received

N - None
Action Taken 1

00 - Action taken, other

Action Taken 2 Action Taken 3

Apparatus - Suppression Count

1

Apparatus - EMS Count Apparatus - Other Count

Personnel - Suppression Count Personnel - EMS Count Personnel - Other Count

1
EMS Provided?

No

Civilian Casualty? (Count)

No

Personnel Casualty? (Count)

No
Property Use

592 - Bank

Mixed Use

-
Property Loss

$0.00

Property Value

$0.00

Contents Loss

$0.00

Contents Value

$0.00

Location
Location Type

Address

Address

32800   SOUTHFIELD

City, State Zip Code

BEVERLY HILLS, MI 48025
District Section No

0101

Directions

32800  SOUTHFIELD RD

Latitude

42.5310851

Longitude

-83.2233712

Map Page

Situation
Initial Dispatch Code

900F - Plan Review - Initial

Final Dispatch Code Incident Delay

Incident Reported By Response Type Critical Incident?

No

Team Mobilized?

No

Narrative:

200001999 (000) By: GINTHER, ROBERT  On 5/21/2020 6:41:44 PM
Narrative Type

OTHER

Narrative Description

PLAN REVIEW

Written By

BVGINTHERR

Page 1 of 2 Incident ID: 1449681     (1233499) Created by: BVGINTHERR     Created Date: 5/21/2020 6:42:29 PM



Incident Supplement No: 200001999-001 (000) Report Type:

Incident Report
Report By Personnel:

Ginther, Robert (00037) 001

REPORT OF:

Plan Review - Initial

DATE/TIME:

05/21/2020 @ 15:00 Hours

LOCATION:

32800 Southfield Road, Beverly Hills, MI  48025

SUMMARY:

A plan review of a paving project that will be done at 32800 Southfield Road, Independent Bank, was

conducted for apparatus access verification.  The plan was approved.

STATUS:

Approved.

Page 2 of 2 Incident ID: 1449681     (1233499) Created by: BVGINTHERR     Created Date: 5/21/2020 6:42:29 PM



SITE PLAN APPLICATION 
INDEPENDENT BANK 

32800 SOUTHFIELD ROAD 
DATE: MARCH 13, 2020 

PAGE 1 of 1 
 

NARRATIVE STATEMENT 
 
 
Current Site Layout 
Independent Bank is located on the southeast corner of W Fourteen Mile Road and Southfield Road in 
the Village of Beverly Hills in Oakland County.  The property currently includes a single building with a 
drive-thru window, and a 27-space parking lot for banking.  Approximately five employees occupy this 
building during business hours to serve customers conducting their banking business. 
 
The property has three access driveways, with two driveways off W 14 Mile and the third one using 
Southfield.  The existing building covers approximately 17.3% of the site, including covered awning areas 
at the main entrance and drive-thru windows. 
 
The property is served with public water and sewer within the site. 
 
Request 
The property owner is planning to replace the asphalt surface of the parking lot, improve the eastern most 
access driveway on W 14 Mile and the all of the Southfield access driveway.  Additional improvements 
include upgrading the sidewalk ramp to the main entrance and installing new curb along the east and 
west portions of the parking lot.  The drainage structure covers on the storm system will be adjusted, and 
underdrain will be placed under the parking lot to improve the lifespan of the lot. 
 
While there are many improvements to this site, the overall layout does not change.  No changes are 
proposed to the current number of parking spaces or the layout. With parking spaces calculated using 1 
space per 200 square feet of gross floor area (per Zoning Ordinance 22.28), this site is required to have 
22 spaces; it has 26 spaces that include 2 that are designated for accessible parking.  It is capable of 
stacking more than 6 spaces for their drive-thru window lane. 
 
This site plan will also be submitted for review and permits to the Road Commission for Oakland County 
for work in the road right-of-way.  The property owner desires to replace the driveway off Southfield Road 
and replace the cracked portion of the eastern most driveway along W 14 Mile Road. 
 
Construction is planned to be completed in 2020. 
 
 



G-100

T
h

e
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o

r
'
s
 
/

E
n

g
i
n

e
e

r
'
s
 
l
i
a

b
i
l
i
t
y
 
f
o

r
 
a

n
y

a
n

d
 
a

l
l
 
c
l
a

i
m

s
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g

b
u

t
 
n

o
t
 
l
i
m

i
t
e

d
 
t
o

 
t
h

o
s
e

a
r
i
s
i
n

g
 
o

u
t
 
o

f
 
t
h

e

S
u

r
v
e

y
o

r
'
s
 
/
 
E

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
'
s

p
r
o

f
e

s
s
i
o

n
a

l
 
s
e

r
v
i
c
e

s
,

n
e

g
l
i
g

e
n

c
e

,
 
g

r
o

s
s

m
i
s
c
o

n
d

u
c
t
,
 
w

a
r
r
a

n
t
i
e

s
 
o

r

m
i
s
r
e

p
r
e

s
e

n
t
a

t
i
o

n
s
 
s
h

a
l
l

b
e

 
d

e
e

m
e

d
 
l
i
m

i
t
e

d
 
t
o

 
a

n

a
m

o
u

n
t
 
n

o
 
g

r
e

a
t
e

r
 
t
h

a
n

t
h

e
 
s
e

r
v
i
c
e

 
f
e

e
.

COVER

SHEET

Survey

Checked by

Horz. Datum

I
s
s
u

e
d

 
f
o

r
:

N
o

.
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
D

a
t
e

Sheet No.

STEVEN A. MORRIS

Vertical Datum

Project Manager

Drawn by

HEI Project Number

Sheet Title

Civil

Struc.

L. A.

Date

..

S
O

U
T

H
F

I
E

L
D

 
T

O
W

N
S

H
I
P

,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I

P
T

.
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
N

W
 
1
/
4
 
S

E
C

T
.
 
1
 
T

1
N

,
 
R

1
0
E

B
E

V
E

R
L
Y

 
H

I
L
L
S

,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

 
4
8
0
2
5

3
2
8
0
0
 
S

O
U

T
H

F
I
E

L
D

 
R

O
A

D

I
N

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T
 
B

A
N

K

LYNNELLE E. BERKENPAS

LOCALNAVD 88

19-07-025

I
N

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T
 
B

A
N

K

A
T

T
N

:
 
M

R
S

.
 
N

I
C

O
L
E

 
K

R
U

E
G

A
R

6
2
3
 
W

A
S

H
I
N

G
T

O
N

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

B
A

Y
 
C

I
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

 
4
8
7
0
8

DESCRIPTION

TABLE OF CONTENTS

LOCATION MAP NOT TO SCALE

LEGEND

1
1

/
2

6
/
2

0
1

9
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N
S

 
T

O
P

O
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

 
M

A
P

A

P
l
a
n
s
 
a
r
e
 
p
r
e
l
i
m

i
n
a
r
y
 
&

 
i
n
c
o
m

p
l
e
t
e
 
u
n
t
i
l
 
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
.

1
2

/
0

4
/
2

0
1

9
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
L

O
T

 
R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

 
P

L
A

N
B

0
3

/
1

3
/
2

0
2

0
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N
 
S

U
B

M
I
T

T
A

L
C

2
2

0
 
H

o
o

v
e

r
 
B

o
u

l
e

v
a

r
d

H
o

l
l
a

n
d

,
 
M

i
c
h

i
g

a
n

 
4

9
4

2
3

-
3

7
6

6

w
w

w
.
h

o
l
l
a

n
d

e
n

g
i
n

e
e

r
i
n

g
.
c
o

m

T
 
6

1
6

-
3

9
2

-
5

9
3

8
 
 
 
F

 
6

1
6

-
3

9
2

-
2

1
1

6

..

..

..

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

SITE

LOCATION

G
R

E
E

N
F

I
E

L
D

 
R

O
A

D

W. FOURTEEN MILE ROAD

W. THIRTEEN MILE ROAD

S
O

U
T

H
F

I
E

L
D

 
R

O
A

D

SW CORNER

S

E

C

T

I

O

N

 

0

1

SE CORNER

SECTION 01

TOWN 01 NORTH

RANGE 10 EAST

SOUTHFIELD TOWNSHIP

OAKLAND COUNTY, MI.

NE CORNERNW CORNER

SECTION 01

TOWN 01 NORTH

RANGE 10 EAST

SOUTHFIELD TOWNSHIP

OAKLAND COUNTY, MI.

P
I
E

R
C

E
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

BEVERLY ROAD

SECTION 01

TOWN 01 NORTH

RANGE 10 EAST

SOUTHFIELD TOWNSHIP

OAKLAND COUNTY, MI.

SECTION 01

TOWN 01 NORTH

RANGE 10 EAST

SOUTHFIELD TOWNSHIP

OAKLAND COUNTY, MI.

32800 SOUTHFIELD ROAD

BEVERLY HILLS, MICHIGAN 48025

SHEET G-100    COVER SHEET

SHEET V-101    EXISTING CONDITIONS

SHEET CD-101  CIVIL DEMOLITION

SHEET C-101    SITE LAYOUT PLAN

INDEPENDENT BANK

SITE BENCHMARK

FOUND STEEL BAR WITH CAP WITH CAP # 17089

FOUND STEEL BAR WITH OBLITERATED CAP

MANHOLE

CATCHBASIN

HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

UTILITY POLE

LIGHT POLE

CLEANOUT

DECIDUOUS TREE

UNDERGROUND GAS

WOOD FENCE

MINOR CONTOUR

INDEX CONTOUR

ASPHALT

CONCRETE

GRAVEL

TREE LINE

EDGE OF LANDSCAPING

UNDERGROUND STORM SEWER

PARCEL BOUNDARY LINE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

GUY ANCHOR

SPRINKLER HEAD

BOLLARD

SIGN

GAS METER

OVERHEAD UTILITY LINES

FOUND PK MAG NAIL IN CONCRETE

FOUND CHISELED 'X' IN CONCRETE

FOUND IRON PIPE

E

E

ELECTRIC OUTLET

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

PER PROPERTY DESCRIPTION TAKEN FROM SURVEY PERFORMED

BY KEM-TEC & ASSOCIATES DATED OCTOBER 30, 2014 AND

HAVING JOB NUMBER 14-04094.

PROPERTY SITUATED IN THE VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS,

OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN, LOTS 56 THROUGH 66, INCLUSIVE,

AND THE WEST 1/2 OF THE VACATED ALLEY ADJOINING SAID

LOTS, "D.J. HEAL'S GOLFHURST SUBDIVISION", AS RECORDED IN

LIBER 34, PAGE 18 OF PLATS, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS. A

TOTAL AREA OF APPROX. 24,801 SQUARE FEET / 0.56 ACRES

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

ZONED P

ZONED O-1

ZONED O-1

ZONED R-2B



CB# 1572

CB# 1562

12" METAL CULVERT

INVERT ELEVATION= 740.02'

(PARTIALLY BLOCKED)

12" METAL CULVERT

INVERT ELEVATION= 739.53'

12" CONCRETE CULVERT

INVERT ELEVATION= 738.76'

12" METAL CULVERT

INVERT ELEVATION= 740.00'

CB# 1703

CB# 1369

CB# 1456

E

E

E

E

E

U

U

BENCHMARK

SOUTHEAST BOLT

OF TRAFFIC POLE BASE

ELEVATION= 743.92' (NAVD 88)

VINYL FENCE

BENCHMARK

NORTHWEST FLANGE BOLT

OF FIRE HYDRANT

ELEVATION= 746.49' (NAVD 88)

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
I
A

L
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G

N
 
0
0
°
0
0
'
0
0
"
 
E

 
 
 
2
2
5
.
3
0
'
 
(
R

&
M

)

#
3
2
8
0
0

1
 
S

T
O

R
Y

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
I
A

L

"
I
N

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T
 
B

A
N

K
"

F
I
N

I
S

H
E

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
 
=

 
7

4
4

.
2

5
'
 
(
N

A
V

D
 
8

8
)

N
 
0
0
°
0
0
'
0
0
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
6
4
'
 
(
R

&
M

)

N 89°48' E    110.00' (R&M)

S 89°58'45" W   110.00' (R&M)

S
O

U
T

H
F

I
E

L
D

 
R

O
A

D

(
8

0
'
 
1

/
2

 
W

I
D

T
H

 
P

U
B

L
I
C

 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

)

14 MILE ROAD

(53' 1/2 WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

LOT 57

LOT 58

LOT 56

LOT 59

LOT 60

LOT 61

LOT 62

LOT 63

LOT 64

LOT 65

LOT 66

LOT 67

LOT 104

D.J. HEALY'S GOLFHURST

 SUBDIVISION

(LIBER 34 OF PLATS, PAGE 18)

CB# 1021

MH# 1704

MH# 1431

20' WIDE VACATED ALLEY

10' 10'

EAST EDGE OF ASPHALT DRIVE IS 7.5' EAST

OF EAST LINE OF THE SUBJECT PARCEL

7
5
.
4
'

7
5
.
4
'

34.3'

34.3'

"INDEPENDENT BANK" SIGN

1

2

"

 
S

T

M

1

2

"

 
S

T

M

4

"

 
S

T

M

7
4
3

7

4

2

7

4

1

7

4

0

7
4
0

7

4

1

7

4

5

7

4

4

7

4

5

7

4

5

744

7
4
2

7
4
1

7
4
2

7
4
3

7

4

3

7

4

4

7

4

4

7

4

4

7
4
3

7
4
3

7

4

3

7
4
4

7
4
5

744

7
4
4

CONCRETE

STOPPING BLOCK

(TYPICAL)

1
4
.
2
'

17.0'

17.1'

15

6 6

KIRKSHIRE AVE

ZONED: R-2B

ZONED: R-2B

ZONED: O-1

ZONED: O-1

ZONED: P

ZONED: R-2B

SCALE 1" = 20'

0' 20' 40'10'

V-101

T
h

e
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o

r
'
s
 
/

E
n

g
i
n

e
e

r
'
s
 
l
i
a

b
i
l
i
t
y
 
f
o

r
 
a

n
y

a
n

d
 
a

l
l
 
c
l
a

i
m

s
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g

b
u

t
 
n

o
t
 
l
i
m

i
t
e

d
 
t
o

 
t
h

o
s
e

a
r
i
s
i
n

g
 
o

u
t
 
o

f
 
t
h

e

S
u

r
v
e

y
o

r
'
s
 
/
 
E

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
'
s

p
r
o

f
e

s
s
i
o

n
a

l
 
s
e

r
v
i
c
e

s
,

n
e

g
l
i
g

e
n

c
e

,
 
g

r
o

s
s

m
i
s
c
o

n
d

u
c
t
,
 
w

a
r
r
a

n
t
i
e

s
 
o

r

m
i
s
r
e

p
r
e

s
e

n
t
a

t
i
o

n
s
 
s
h

a
l
l

b
e

 
d

e
e

m
e

d
 
l
i
m

i
t
e

d
 
t
o

 
a

n

a
m

o
u

n
t
 
n

o
 
g

r
e

a
t
e

r
 
t
h

a
n

t
h

e
 
s
e

r
v
i
c
e

 
f
e

e
.

EXISTING

CONDITIONS

Checked by

Horz. Datum

I
s
s
u

e
d

 
f
o

r
:

N
o

.
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
D

a
t
e

Sheet No.

JOHN  M. RANKIN

Vertical Datum

Project Manager

Drawn by

HEI Project Number

Sheet Title

Date

S
O

U
T

H
F

I
E

L
D

 
T

O
W

N
S

H
I
P

,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I

P
T

.
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
N

W
 
1
/
4
 
S

E
C

T
.
 
1
 
T

1
N

,
 
R

1
0
E

B
E

V
E

R
L
Y

 
H

I
L
L
S

,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

 
4
8
0
2
5

3
2
8
0
0
 
S

O
U

T
H

F
I
E

L
D

 
R

O
A

D

I
N

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T
 
B

A
N

K

LYNNELLE E. BERKENPAS

LOCALNAVD 88

19-07-025

I
N

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T
 
B

A
N

K

A
T

T
N

:
 
M

R
S

.
 
N

I
C

O
L
E

 
K

R
U

E
G

A
R

6
2
3
 
W

A
S

H
I
N

G
T

O
N

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

B
A

Y
 
C

I
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

 
4
8
7
0
8

1
1

/
2

6
/
2

0
1

9
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N
S

 
T

O
P

O
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

 
M

A
P

A

P
l
a
n
s
 
a
r
e
 
p
r
e
l
i
m

i
n
a
r
y
 
&

 
i
n
c
o
m

p
l
e
t
e
 
u
n
t
i
l
 
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
.

1
2

/
0

4
/
2

0
1

9
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
L

O
T

 
R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

 
P

L
A

N
B

0
3

/
1

3
/
2

0
2

0
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N
 
S

U
B

M
I
T

T
A

L
C

2
2

0
 
H

o
o

v
e

r
 
B

o
u

l
e

v
a

r
d

H
o

l
l
a

n
d

,
 
M

i
c
h

i
g

a
n

 
4

9
4

2
3

-
3

7
6

6

w
w

w
.
h

o
l
l
a

n
d

e
n

g
i
n

e
e

r
i
n

g
.
c
o

m

T
 
6

1
6

-
3

9
2

-
5

9
3

8
 
 
 
F

 
6

1
6

-
3

9
2

-
2

1
1

6

Survey

Civil

Struc.

L. A.

11-26-2019MOS

..

..

..

LEGEND

SITE BENCHMARK

FOUND STEEL BAR WITH CAP WITH CAP # 17089

FOUND STEEL BAR WITH OBLITERATED CAP

MANHOLE

CATCHBASIN

HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

UTILITY POLE

LIGHT POLE

CLEANOUT

DECIDUOUS TREE

UNDERGROUND GAS

WOOD FENCE

MINOR CONTOUR

INDEX CONTOUR

ASPHALT

CONCRETE

GRAVEL

TREE LINE

EDGE OF LANDSCAPING

UNDERGROUND STORM SEWER

PARCEL BOUNDARY LINE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

GUY ANCHOR

SPRINKLER HEAD

BOLLARD

SIGN

GAS METER

OVERHEAD UTILITY LINES

FOUND PK MAG NAIL IN CONCRETE

FOUND CHISELED 'X' IN CONCRETE

FOUND IRON PIPE

UTILITY SCHEDULE
       TYPE                  NUMBER#         RIM              DIRECTION              SIZE & TYPE     INVERT

CATCH BASIN         1021     743.15'               LEACH BASIN -  FULL OF DEBRIS

CATCH BASIN          1369     742.70'               LEACH BASIN - 7.78' TO BOTTOM

UNKNOWN MANHOLE        1431             743.44'       SOUTHWEST                 4" CIP           737.69'

CATCH BASIN         1456     743.37'             LEACH BASIN -  3.0' TO TOP OF DEBRIS

CATCH BASIN         1562             742.51'      WEST SOUTHWEST        12" CONC       738.91'

        NORTH NORTHWEST       12" CONC      738.91'

        SOUTH SOUTHEAST            4" CP          740.05'

CATCH BASIN           1572     742.42'        EAST NORTHEAST        12" CONC      738.94'

CATCH BASIN          1703     743.18'               LEACH BASIN - 5.70' TO BOTTOM

UNKNOWN MANHOLE        1704             743.37'       SOUTHERLY               4" CIP            736.49'

CONC - CONCRETE PIPE
CPP - CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE
CIP - CAST IRON PIPE

SURVEYOR'S NOTES

UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED UPON ABOVE GROUND OBSERVATIONS. THEY SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED

TO BE EXACT LOCATIONS NOR SHOULD IT BE ASSUMED THAT THEY ARE THE ONLY UTILITIES IN THIS AREA. THE

SURVEY SHOULD NOT BE RELIED UPON TO DEPICT THE LOCATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

NOTE: UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE PER FURNISHED INFORMATION IN COMBINATION WITH 

SURVEY DATA COLLECTED IN THE FIELD. CONNECTIVITY IS BASED UPON BEST AVAILABLE 

INFORMATION. HOWEVER, LACKING EXCAVATION, THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND 

FEATURES CANNOT BE ACCURATELY, COMPLETELY AND RELIABLY DEPICTED.

BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE  WEST LOT LINE COMMON TO LOTS 56 THROUGH 66 OF D.J. HEALY'S GOLFHURST

SUBDIVISION AND HAVING A BEARING OF NORTH 00°00'00" WEST.

THE SITE IMPROVEMENTS AND ELEVATION DATA AS SHOWN HEREON ARE THE RESULT OF A GROUND SURVEY

COMPLETED ON OCTOBER 29, 2019, BY HOLLAND ENGINEERING, INC. RECTIFIED ORTHOPHOTOGRAPHY,

PHOTOGRAMMETRIC MAPPING, LASER SCANNING, AND OTHER SIMILAR PRODUCTS, TOOLS, AND TECHNOLOGIES

WERE NOT USED AS THE BASIS OF LOCATION OF AND FEATURES PLOTTED OR SHOWN HEREON.

SOURCE BENCHMARK- WAYNE COUNTY NETWORK CONTINUOUSLY OPERATING REFERENCE STATION (CORS) MILI.

ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD '88).

E

E

ELECTRIC OUTLET

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

PARKING REQUIREMENTS:

1 SPACE PER 200 SQFT OF OFFICE SPACE REQUIRED

2,586 SQFT / 200 = 12.93 ≈ 13 SPACES REQUIRED

EXISTING SPACES = 27 SPACES

PROPOSED SPACES = 27 SPACES

6 STACKING SPACES REQUIRED FOR DRIVE-THROUGH



CB# 1572

CB# 1562

12" METAL CULVERT

INVERT ELEVATION= 740.02'

(PARTIALLY BLOCKED)

12" METAL CULVERT

INVERT ELEVATION= 739.53'

12" CONCRETE CULVERT

INVERT ELEVATION= 738.76'

12" METAL CULVERT

INVERT ELEVATION= 740.00'

CB# 1703

CB# 1369

CB# 1456

E

E

E

E

E

U

U

BENCHMARK

SOUTHEAST BOLT

OF TRAFFIC POLE BASE

ELEVATION= 743.92' (NAVD 88)

VINYL FENCE

BENCHMARK

NORTHWEST FLANGE BOLT

OF FIRE HYDRANT

ELEVATION= 746.49' (NAVD 88)

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
I
A

L
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G

#
3
2
8
0
0

1
 
S

T
O

R
Y

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
I
A

L

"
I
N

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T
 
B

A
N

K
"

F
I
N

I
S

H
E

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
 
=

 
7

4
4

.
2

5
'
 
(
N

A
V

D
 
8

8
)

S
O

U
T

H
F

I
E

L
D

 
R

O
A

D

(
8

0
'
 
1

/
2

 
W

I
D

T
H

 
P

U
B

L
I
C

 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

)

14 MILE ROAD

(53' 1/2 WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

CB# 1021

MH# 1704

MH# 1431

EAST EDGE OF ASPHALT DRIVE IS 7.5' EAST

OF EAST LINE OF THE SUBJECT PARCEL

7
5
.
4
'

7
5
.
4
'

34.3'

34.3'

"INDEPENDENT BANK" SIGN

1

2

"

 
S

T

M

1

2

"

 
S

T

M

4

"

 
S

T

M

7
4
3

7

4

2

7

4

1

7

4

0

7
4
0

7

4

1

7

4

5

7

4

4

7

4

5

7

4

5

744

7
4
2

7
4
1

7
4
2

7
4
3

7

4

3

7

4

4

7

4

4

7

4

4

7
4
3

7
4
3

7

4

3

7
4
4

7
4
5

744

7
4
4

CONCRETE

STOPPING BLOCK

(TYPICAL)

REMOVE

REMOVE

PROTECT

PROTECT

PROTECT

PROTECT

PROTECT

PROTECT

PROTECT

PROTECT

PROTECT

REMOVE

REMOVE & REPLACE

EXISTING CONCRETE DRIVE

CAUTION:

BUILDING OVERHANG

PROTECT DURING CONSTRUCTION

PROTECT EXISTING

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PROTECT EXISTING

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PROTECT EXISTING

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PROTECT EXISTING

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

REMOVE EXISTING

CONCRETE COLLAR

REMOVE EXISTING

CONCRETE COLLAR

REMOVE EXISTING

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

TOPPED W/ASPHALT TO NEAREST JOINT

PROTECT

EXISTING DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

REMOVE EXISTING

CONCRETE TO

MINIMUM DEPTH

OF 1 FOOT

PROTECT EXISTING

LIGHT POLES (TYP.)

PROTECT EXISTING

HANDICAP SIGN

REPLACE

EXISTING HANDICAP SIGN

PHASE 1:

MILL & REMOVE

EXISTING ASPHALT

PHASE 2:

MILL & REMOVE

EXISTING ASPHALT

15

6 6

REMOVE EXISTING

CONCRETE BLOCKS &

CONCRETE STRIP

REMOVE (2) CONCRETE RAMPS

PROTECT ENTRANCE & SIDEWALK

PROPOSED GRADING

EASEMENT TO BE OBTAINED

FROM NEIGHBORING PROPERTY

E

SCALE 1" = 20'

0' 20' 40'10'

CD-101

T
h

e
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o

r
'
s
 
/

E
n

g
i
n

e
e

r
'
s
 
l
i
a

b
i
l
i
t
y
 
f
o

r
 
a

n
y

a
n

d
 
a

l
l
 
c
l
a

i
m

s
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g

b
u

t
 
n

o
t
 
l
i
m

i
t
e

d
 
t
o

 
t
h

o
s
e

a
r
i
s
i
n

g
 
o

u
t
 
o

f
 
t
h

e

S
u

r
v
e

y
o

r
'
s
 
/
 
E

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
'
s

p
r
o

f
e

s
s
i
o

n
a

l
 
s
e

r
v
i
c
e

s
,

n
e

g
l
i
g

e
n

c
e

,
 
g

r
o

s
s

m
i
s
c
o

n
d

u
c
t
,
 
w

a
r
r
a

n
t
i
e

s
 
o

r

m
i
s
r
e

p
r
e

s
e

n
t
a

t
i
o

n
s
 
s
h

a
l
l

b
e

 
d

e
e

m
e

d
 
l
i
m

i
t
e

d
 
t
o

 
a

n

a
m

o
u

n
t
 
n

o
 
g

r
e

a
t
e

r
 
t
h

a
n

t
h

e
 
s
e

r
v
i
c
e

 
f
e

e
.

CIVIL

DEMOLITION

Checked by

Horz. Datum

I
s
s
u

e
d

 
f
o

r
:

N
o

.
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
D

a
t
e

Sheet No.

STEVEN A. MORRIS

Vertical Datum

Project Manager

Drawn by

HEI Project Number

Sheet Title

Date

S
O

U
T

H
F

I
E

L
D

 
T

O
W

N
S

H
I
P

,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I

P
T

.
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
N

W
 
1
/
4
 
S

E
C

T
.
 
1
 
T

1
N

,
 
R

1
0
E

B
E

V
E

R
L
Y

 
H

I
L
L
S

,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

 
4
8
0
2
5

3
2
8
0
0
 
S

O
U

T
H

F
I
E

L
D

 
R

O
A

D

I
N

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T
 
B

A
N

K

LYNNELLE E. BERKENPAS

LOCALNAVD 88

19-07-025

I
N

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T
 
B

A
N

K

A
T

T
N

:
 
M

R
S

.
 
N

I
C

O
L
E

 
K

R
U

E
G

A
R

6
2
3
 
W

A
S

H
I
N

G
T

O
N

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

B
A

Y
 
C

I
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

 
4
8
7
0
8

1
1

/
2

6
/
2

0
1

9
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N
S

 
T

O
P

O
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

 
M

A
P

A

P
l
a
n
s
 
a
r
e
 
p
r
e
l
i
m

i
n
a
r
y
 
&

 
i
n
c
o
m

p
l
e
t
e
 
u
n
t
i
l
 
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
.

1
2

/
0

4
/
2

0
1

9
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
L

O
T

 
R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

 
P

L
A

N
B

0
3

/
1

3
/
2

0
2

0
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N
 
S

U
B

M
I
T

T
A

L
C

2
2

0
 
H

o
o

v
e

r
 
B

o
u

l
e

v
a

r
d

H
o

l
l
a

n
d

,
 
M

i
c
h

i
g

a
n

 
4

9
4

2
3

-
3

7
6

6

w
w

w
.
h

o
l
l
a

n
d

e
n

g
i
n

e
e

r
i
n

g
.
c
o

m

T
 
6

1
6

-
3

9
2

-
5

9
3

8
 
 
 
F

 
6

1
6

-
3

9
2

-
2

1
1

6

Survey

Civil

Struc.

L. A.

11-26-2019MOS

..

..

..

LEGEND

SITE BENCHMARK

FOUND STEEL BAR WITH CAP WITH CAP # 17089

FOUND STEEL BAR WITH OBLITERATED CAP

MANHOLE

CATCHBASIN

HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

UTILITY POLE

LIGHT POLE

CLEANOUT

DECIDUOUS TREE

UNDERGROUND GAS

WOOD FENCE

MINOR CONTOUR

INDEX CONTOUR

ASPHALT

CONCRETE

GRAVEL

TREE LINE

EDGE OF LANDSCAPING

UNDERGROUND STORM SEWER

PARCEL BOUNDARY LINE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

GUY ANCHOR

SPRINKLER HEAD

BOLLARD

SIGN

GAS METER

OVERHEAD UTILITY LINES

FOUND PK MAG NAIL IN CONCRETE

FOUND CHISELED 'X' IN CONCRETE

FOUND IRON PIPE

UTILITY SCHEDULE
       TYPE                  NUMBER#         RIM              DIRECTION              SIZE & TYPE     INVERT

CATCH BASIN         1021     743.15'               LEACH BASIN -  FULL OF DEBRIS

CATCH BASIN          1369     742.70'               LEACH BASIN - 7.78' TO BOTTOM

UNKNOWN MANHOLE        1431             743.44'       SOUTHWEST                 4" CIP           737.69'

CATCH BASIN         1456     743.37'             LEACH BASIN -  3.0' TO TOP OF DEBRIS

CATCH BASIN         1562             742.51'      WEST SOUTHWEST        12" CONC       738.91'

        NORTH NORTHWEST       12" CONC      738.91'

        SOUTH SOUTHEAST            4" CP          740.05'

CATCH BASIN           1572     742.42'        EAST NORTHEAST        12" CONC      738.94'

CATCH BASIN          1703     743.18'               LEACH BASIN - 5.70' TO BOTTOM

UNKNOWN MANHOLE        1704             743.37'       SOUTHERLY               4" CIP            736.49'

CONC - CONCRETE PIPE
CPP - CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE
CIP - CAST IRON PIPE

E ELECTRIC OUTLET

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

CIVIL DEMOLITION NOTES:

1. SEE BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY SHEET FOR PROPERTY, EASEMENT, BENCHMARK,

ETC. INFORMATION.

2. LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES HAVE BEEN SHOWN BASED ON SURFACE EVIDENCE AND

RECORD INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY

UTILITY LOCATIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

3. DURING CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL EXISTING AND NEW

CONSTRUCTION FROM DAMAGE, SHOULD ANY DAMAGE OCCUR, CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ALL

NECESSARY REPAIRS AT NO COST TO THE OWNER. THE PAVED ROADWAY SHALL BE SWEPT

CLEAN AS NEEDED, BUT AT LEAST ONCE A WEEK.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE BARRIERS, AS NECESSARY, TO PREVENT PEDESTRIAN AND

VEHICULAR TRAFFIC FROM ENTERING THE CONSTRUCTION SITE.

5. CALL MISS DIG AT LEAST THREE (3) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO STARTING ANY EXCAVATION.

6. REMOVAL ITEMS ARE SHOWN BASED ON BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION AND ARE SHOWN

SCHEMATICALLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE PRIOR TO VERIFY THE EXTENT OF

WORK REQUIRED.

7. REMOVE ALL STRUCTURES, CONCRETE CURB, CONCRETE PAVING, ASPHALT PAVING, TREES,

STUMPS, UTILITIES, AND OTHER EXISTING SITE FEATURES WITHIN THE LIMITS OF DEMOLITION.

ALL DEMOLITION MATERIALS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AND DISPOSED OF IN A MANNER ACCEPTABLE TO THE LOCAL AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION.

8. ALL UTILITY LINES SHOWN “X” OUT SHALL BE PHYSICALLY REMOVED ALONG WITH STRUCTURES

AND APPURTENANCES. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM UTILITY LINES REMOVED WILL NOT

IMPACT UTILITIES TO REMAIN.

9.  ALL REMOVALS OF PAVEMENT, CONCRETE, CURB AND GUTTER, ETC. SHALL BE PERFORMED TO

THE NEXT JOINT BEYOND THE LIMITS OF REMOVAL.  ALL REMOVALS SHALL BE PERFORMED BY

SAWCUTTING.

10.  PROTECT ALL TREES AND SHRUBS NOT SCHEDULED FOR REMOVAL.  DO NOT OPERATE

EQUIPMENT, STORE, STOCKPILE, OR PARK WITHIN DRIP LINE.  HOLD NECESSARY DISTURBANCE

TO A MINIMUM.

11. ALL TREE STUMPS SHALL BE REMOVED TO BELOW GRADE BY EITHER GRINDING OR COMPLETE

REMOVAL IN ALL CASES NO WOODCHIPS AND/OR STUMPS SHALL BE LEFT IN PLACE.

12.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO COORDINATE ALL UTILITIES REMOVALS WITH

PROPERTY OWNER AND UTILITY PROVIDER.

13.  ALL WORK IN ROAD RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MDOT,  ROAD

COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY, VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS AND SOUTHFIELD TOWNSHIP.

14.  SEE OTHER SHEETS IN PLAN SET FOR MORE INFORMATION.

DEMO LEGEND

PAVEMENT REMOVAL

CONCRETE REMOVAL

UTILITY REMOVAL

NOTES:

1. RECOMMENDED PHASING CAN BE ADJUSTED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN WRITING. THE BANK REQUIRES ONE (1) WEEK

ADVANCE NOTICE ON THE PHASING PLAN AND DURATION OF CLOSURES OF PORTIONS OF THE LOT.

2. ALL PROJECT WORK SHALL OCCUR DURING THE BANK'S NIGHT AND WEEKEND HOURS, UNLESS OTHERWISE

APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

PROPOSED 56 LF

OF SILT FENCE

S51

PROPOSED 80 LF

OF SILT FENCE

S51



CB# 1572

CB# 1562

12" CONCRETE CULVERT

INVERT ELEVATION= 738.76'

12" METAL CULVERT

INVERT ELEVATION= 740.00'

CB# 1703

CB# 1369

CB# 1456

E

E

E

E

E

U

U

BENCHMARK

SOUTHEAST BOLT

OF TRAFFIC POLE BASE

ELEVATION= 743.92' (NAVD 88)

VINYL FENCE

BENCHMARK

NORTHWEST FLANGE BOLT

OF FIRE HYDRANT

ELEVATION= 746.49' (NAVD 88)

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
I
A

L
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G

#
3
2
8
0
0

1
 
S

T
O

R
Y

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
I
A

L

"
I
N

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T
 
B

A
N

K
"

F
I
N

I
S

H
E

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
 
=

 
7

4
4

.
2

5
'
 
(
N

A
V

D
 
8

8
)

S
O

U
T

H
F

I
E

L
D

 
R

O
A

D

(
8

0
'
 
1

/
2

 
W

I
D

T
H

 
P

U
B

L
I
C

 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

)

14 MILE ROAD

(53' 1/2 WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

CB# 1021

MH# 1704

MH# 1431

7
5
.
4
'

7
5
.
4
'

34.3'

34.3'

"INDEPENDENT BANK" SIGN

1

2

"

 
S

T

M

1

2

"

 
S

T

M

4

"

 
S

T

M

7
4
3

7

4

2

7

4

1

7

4

0

7
4
0

7

4

1

7

4

5

7

4

4

7

4

5

7

4

5

744

7
4
2

7
4
1

7
4
2

7
4
3

7

4

3

7

4

4

7

4

4

7

4

4

7
4
3

7
4
3

7

4

3

7
4
4

7
4
5

744

7
4
4

9
'

9
'

9
'

19'

19'

19'

22'

20'

1
9

'

R

2

4

'

R

2

6

'

PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

SEE DET 5 THIS SHEET

PROPOSED CONCRETE DRIVE

SEE DET 4 THIS SHEET

PROPOSED

ONCRETE COLLAR (3)

SEE DET 5 THIS SHEET

PROPOSED ASPHALT

SEE DET 1 THIS SHEET

PROPOSED ASPHALT

SEE DET 1 THIS SHEET

PROPOSED 192 LF CONCRETE CURB

SEE DET 6 THIS SHEET

PROPOSED (4) 15 LF 4" STORM

FINGER DRAINS (TYP.)

PROPOSED

140 LF CONCRETE CURB

SEE DET 7 THIS SHEET

5'

5'

15

6 6

6'

7

4

3

.

2

9

7

4

3

.

3

1

7

4

3

.

5

0

7

4

4

.

4

0

B

7

4

4

.

1

9

7

4

4

.

2

1

7

4

4

.

3

6

7

4

3

.

8

6

7

4

3

.

7

8

7

4

3

.

8

4

7

4

3

.

8

4

7

4

1

.

3

4

7

4

1

.

6

3

7

4

3

.

9

8

7

4

3

.

6

8

7

4

3

.

5

6

7

4

3

.

7

0

7

4

3

.

4

9

7

4

3

.

6

5

7

4

3

.

6

8

7

4

4

.

1

2

T

7

4

3

.

7

2

7

4

4

.

1

2

T

7

4

3

.

7

6

7

4

3

.

7

2

7

4

3

.

7

4

7

4

3

.

6

8

7

4

2

.

7

1

7

4

3

.

1

8

7

4

3

.

7

3

7

4

3

.

7

6

7

4

4

.

2

2

7

4

4

.

3

3

7

4

4

.

3

7

7

4

4

.

2

5

7

4

3

.

3

7

7

4

3

.

3

6

7

4

3

.

4

4

7

4

3

.

0

6

7

4

3

.

6

4

7

4

3

.

7

6

PROPOSED 35 LF

12" CPP CULVERT

N INV = 740.02

S INV = 739.53

7

4

3

.

6

2

7

4

3

.

7

0

7

4

3

.

4

6

7

4

3

.

3

9

7

4

3

.

5

0

7

4

3

.

5

7

7

4

3

7

4

4

7

4

4

7

4

5

7

4

4

7
4
3

7
4
2

7

4

4

7

4

4

7

4

4

.

1

4

T

7

4

4

.

1

4

T

7

4

3

.

3

9

B

7

4

3

.

2

8

B

7

4

3

.

1

8

B

7

4

3

.

1

8

B

7

4

2

.

8

0

B

7

4

3

.

5

2

B

7

4

3

.

5

2

B

7

4

3

.

8

2

7

4

4

.

3

6

7

4

4

.

0

5

7

4

4

.

1

4

7

4

3

.

2

5

7

4

2

.

9

4

7

4

2

.

2

5

7

4

2

.

2

4

7

4

5

.

1

9

7

4

4

.

6

7

B

7

4

5

.

1

6

T

7

4

3

.

5

7

B

7

4

3

.

7

0

B

7

4

3

.

8

1

B

7

4

3

.

8

7

B

7

4

4

.

3

7

T

7

4

4

.

3

0

T

7

4

4

.

2

0

T

7

4

4

.

0

7

T

7

4

4

.

4

4

B

7

4

4

.

9

4

T

7

4

4

.

1

4

T

7

4

4

.

6

4

T

7

4

4

.

0

2

B

7

4

4

.

5

2

T

7

4

3

.

9

8

T

7

4

4

.

9

0

T

7

4

4

.

0

0

T

7

4

4

.

0

3

T

7

4

3

.

3

0

T

7

4

3

.

6

7

T

7

4

3

.

6

9

T

7

4

4

.

0

0

T

PROPOSED

HANDICAP RAMP

SEE DET 8 THIS SHEET

7

4

1

.

3

6

7

4

1

.

5

0

PROPOSED GRADING

EASEMENT TO BE OBTAINED

FROM NEIGHBORING PROPERTY

C-101

SITE

LAYOUT

PLAN

SCALE 1" = 20'

0' 20' 40'10'

T
h

e
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o

r
'
s
 
/

E
n

g
i
n

e
e

r
'
s
 
l
i
a

b
i
l
i
t
y
 
f
o

r
 
a

n
y

a
n

d
 
a

l
l
 
c
l
a

i
m

s
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g

b
u

t
 
n

o
t
 
l
i
m

i
t
e

d
 
t
o

 
t
h

o
s
e

a
r
i
s
i
n

g
 
o

u
t
 
o

f
 
t
h

e

S
u

r
v
e

y
o

r
'
s
 
/
 
E

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
'
s

p
r
o

f
e

s
s
i
o

n
a

l
 
s
e

r
v
i
c
e

s
,

n
e

g
l
i
g

e
n

c
e

,
 
g

r
o

s
s

m
i
s
c
o

n
d

u
c
t
,
 
w

a
r
r
a

n
t
i
e

s
 
o

r

m
i
s
r
e

p
r
e

s
e

n
t
a

t
i
o

n
s
 
s
h

a
l
l

b
e

 
d

e
e

m
e

d
 
l
i
m

i
t
e

d
 
t
o

 
a

n

a
m

o
u

n
t
 
n

o
 
g

r
e

a
t
e

r
 
t
h

a
n

t
h

e
 
s
e

r
v
i
c
e

 
f
e

e
.

Checked by

Horz. Datum

I
s
s
u

e
d

 
f
o

r
:

N
o

.
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
D

a
t
e

Sheet No.

STEVEN A. MORRIS

Vertical Datum

Project Manager

Drawn by

HEI Project Number

Sheet Title

Date

S
O

U
T

H
F

I
E

L
D

 
T

O
W

N
S

H
I
P

,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I

P
T

.
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
N

W
 
1
/
4
 
S

E
C

T
.
 
1
 
T

1
N

,
 
R

1
0
E

B
E

V
E

R
L
Y

 
H

I
L
L
S

,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

 
4
8
0
2
5

3
2
8
0
0
 
S

O
U

T
H

F
I
E

L
D

 
R

O
A

D

I
N

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T
 
B

A
N

K

LYNNELLE E. BERKENPAS

LOCALNAVD 88

19-07-025

I
N

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T
 
B

A
N

K

A
T

T
N

:
 
M

R
S

.
 
N

I
C

O
L
E

 
K

R
U

E
G

A
R

6
2
3
 
W

A
S

H
I
N

G
T

O
N

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

B
A

Y
 
C

I
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

 
4
8
7
0
8

1
1

/
2

6
/
2

0
1

9
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N
S

 
T

O
P

O
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

 
M

A
P

A

P
l
a
n
s
 
a
r
e
 
p
r
e
l
i
m

i
n
a
r
y
 
&

 
i
n
c
o
m

p
l
e
t
e
 
u
n
t
i
l
 
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
.

1
2

/
0

4
/
2

0
1

9
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
L

O
T

 
R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

 
P

L
A

N
B

0
3

/
1

3
/
2

0
2

0
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N
 
S

U
B

M
I
T

T
A

L
C

2
2

0
 
H

o
o

v
e

r
 
B

o
u

l
e

v
a

r
d

H
o

l
l
a

n
d

,
 
M

i
c
h

i
g

a
n

 
4

9
4

2
3

-
3

7
6

6

w
w

w
.
h

o
l
l
a

n
d

e
n

g
i
n

e
e

r
i
n

g
.
c
o

m

T
 
6

1
6

-
3

9
2

-
5

9
3

8
 
 
 
F

 
6

1
6

-
3

9
2

-
2

1
1

6

Survey

Civil

Struc.

L. A.

..

..

..

..

LAYOUT & UTILITY NOTES:

1. SITE DESIGN WAS DEVELOPED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE

GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND SOIL BORINGS COMPLETED FOR THE PROJECT.  CONTRACTOR

SHALL ACQUIRE A COPY OF THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND SOIL BORING INFORMATION.  SOIL

CONDITIONS MAY VARY FROM THE GEOTECHNICAL INFORMATION, WHICH MAY AFFECT THE SITE

DESIGN, EARTHWORK QUANTITIES, USABLE SOILS, AND SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION

CONTROL PRACTICES.  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY DESIGN ENGINEER AND GEOTECHNICAL

ENGINEER IF SITE CONDITIONS VARY FROM SOILS INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE

GEOTECHNICAL INFORMATION.

2. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY THAT ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND

APPROVALS HAVE BEEN ACQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

3. CALL MISS DIG AT LEAST THREE (3) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO STARTING ANY EXCAVATION.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT ENGINEER IF ANY DISCREPANCIES ARE DETERMINED BETWEEN

SITE LAYOUT DIMENSIONS AND ACTUAL SITE CONDITIONS.

5. COORDINATE ALL UTILITY CONSTRUCTION WITH UTILITY PROVIDER, AS REQUIRED.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT THERE ARE NO UTILITY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION.

7.  ALL WORK WITHIN THE PUBLIC ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY WILL REQUIRE A PERMIT AND OR

APPROVAL FROM THE RCOC AND SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT

EDITION OF THEIR STANDARDS & SPECIFICATIONS.

8.  COORDINATE ALL SIGNAGE REMOVAL AND RELOCATION WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY WITH RCOC.

9.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO MEETING THE STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS OF

THE LOCAL NOISE ORDINANCE FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES.

10.  SEE OTHER SHEETS IN PLAN SET FOR MORE INFORMATION.

MICHIGAN UNIFIED KEYING SYSTEM

S.E.S.C. LEGEND

S51

S58

S51

PARKING LOT BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SECTION 

EXISTING UNDERLYING SAND

2" MDOT 5E1

HMA PAVEMENT

2"  MDOT 3C

HMA PAVEMENT

FINE GRADE AND SUPPLEMENT

EXISTING AGGREGATE BASE

W/ 6" MDOT 21AA

AGGREGATE BASE (CIP)

E8

1

PRECAST CONCRETE WHEELSTOP DETAIL

2

2-#5 STEEL REINFORCEMENT

WHEELSTOP; CENTER IN SPACE

6' LONG PRECAST CONCRETE

2'-0"

6"

7-1/2"

BARS, 18" LENGTH

S58

SESC NOTES:

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL  STATE AND LOCAL PERMITS AS NECESSARY FOR CONSTRUCTION.

2. SITE DESIGN WAS DEVELOPED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE

GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND SOIL BORINGS COMPLETED FOR THE PROJECT.  CONTRACTOR SHALL

ACQUIRE A COPY OF THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND SOIL BORING INFORMATION.  SOIL CONDITIONS

MAY VARY FROM THE GEOTECHNICAL INFORMATION, WHICH MAY AFFECT THE SITE DESIGN, EARTHWORK

QUANTITIES, USABLE SOILS, AND SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PRACTICES.

CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY DESIGN ENGINEER AND GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER IF SITE CONDITIONS

VARY FROM SOILS INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE GEOTECHNICAL INFORMATION.

3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO ACQUIRE THE RCOC SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL

PERMIT AND THE NPDES NOTICE OF COVERAGE AND COMPLY WITH ALL PERMIT REQUIREMENTS AND

WITH ALL STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION.

4. BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES SHALL BE UTILIZED DURING AND AFTER CONSTRUCTION FOR

TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A CERTIFIED STORM WATER OPERATOR FROM CONSTRUCTION

COMMENCEMENT THROUGH FINAL SITE STABILIZATION.

6. THE TEMPORARY SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSPECTED AND MAINTAINED WEEKLY

AND AFTER EACH SIGNIFICANT RAIN EVENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EGLE REQUIREMENTS.

7. CALL MISS DIG AT LEAST THREE (3) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO STARTING ANY EXCAVATION.

8. ALL WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SOUTHFIELD TOWNSHIP , VILLAGE OF BEVERLY

HILLS AND ROAD COMMISSION OF OAKLAND COUNTY STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

9. SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE PLACED PRIOR TO EARTH MOVING OR GROUND

DISTURBANCE AND REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL FINAL RESTORATION HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED.

10.THE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT BASIN SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED FIRST.  CONTRACTOR IS

RESPONSIBLE TO REMOVE SEDIMENT FROM BOTTOM OF DETENTION BASIN UNTIL THE SITE IS FULLY

STABILIZED.

11.ALL FOREIGN MATERIAL OR DEBRIS FROM JOB SITE WHICH IS DEPOSITED ON PAVED ROADWAY SHALL

BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY.

12.THE PAVED ROADWAY SHALL BE SWEPT CLEAN AS NEEDED, BUT AT LEAST ONCE A WEEK.

13.SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR DURING

CONSTRUCTION AND THE OWNER UPON COMPLETION.

14.CONTRACTOR SHALL PHASE THE PLACEMENT OF THE SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AS

NECESSARY FOR THE SITE IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE LIMITATIONS OF THE ACQUIRED SOIL EROSION

CONTROL PERMIT.

15.STOCKPILE AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT SEED IN ACCORDANCE

WITH THE RCOC SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL REQUIREMENTS.  ALL EXCESS SPOILS

SHALL BE REMOVED FROM SITE.

16.ALL EXCESS SPOILS SHALL BE HAULED OFFSITE AND LEGALLY PLACED IN AN UPLAND AREA NOT

ENCUMBERED BY WETLANDS OR FLOODPLAIN.

17.THERE SHALL BE NO EARTH MOVEMENT OR DISTURBANCE OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

WITHOUT PRIOR AUTHORIZATION FROM THE RCOC.

18.CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE CONCRETE WASHOUT FACILITY ONSITE. WASHOUT MUST BE MAINTAINED

AND CLEANED REGULARLY.

19.THE MINIMUM AMOUNT OF SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES ARE SHOWN THE

DRAWINGS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ADDITIONAL CONTROL MEASURES, MAINTENANCE, AND/OR

STABILIZATION MEASURES AS NECESSARY FOR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

20.SEE OTHER SHEETS IN PLAN SET FOR MORE INFORMATION.

ACTIVITY

INSTALL CONTROLS

MAY

GRADE

CLEARING

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE

BUILDING

UTILITIES

PAVING

RESTORE

MAR APR

2020

JULYJUN

1'-0"

PARKING

1'-6"

MINIMUM

$250 FINE

6"

60" MIN.

BARRIER FREE PARKING SIGN

ACCESSIBLE

VAN

30" MINIMUM EMBEDMENT LENGTH

BARRIER FREE PARKING SIGN SHALL

BE DESIGNED AND SIZED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE ADA

STANDARDS

2" SQUARE STEEL TUBE. WELD CAP

PLATE TO TOP. PRIME WITH ONE

COAT PRIMER AND TWO COATS DARK

BRONZE ENAMEL

FINISH GRADE

6"

3

EXISTING 22A

AGGREGATE BASE

S58

PROPOSED 56 LF

OF SILT FENCE

S51

S58

S58

S58

S58

6" THICK CONCRETE

EXPANSION AND CONSTRUCTION

JOINTS INSTALL SEALANT AND

BACKER ROD INTO JOINT

4000 PSI CONC WITH 6x6

W2.9xW2.9 W.W.F.

TOOLED

CONTROL

JOINT

TOPSOIL

COMPACTED SAND

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

NOTES:

LOCATE CONTROL JOINTS AT 20' MAX  SPACING &

INTERSECTIONS

SPACE EXPANSION JOINTS AT 100' MAXIMUM

BROOM SWEPT FINISH

4

4" THICK CONCRETE

1/4"

CONC. SIDEWALK (PLAN)

4
"

4
"

1
 
1

/
3

"

1/8"R

3
/
8

"

STANDARD LIGHT BROOM

FINISH TO MATCH EXISTING

(TYP)

CONTROL JOINT TYPICAL

PREMOLDED EXPANSION/ ISOLATION

STRIP WITH REMOVABLE TOP CAP. FILL

W/ TRAFFIC SEALANT

4000 PSI CONC WITH 6x6 W1.4xW1.4

W.W.F.

RE-TOOLED CONTROL JOINT

COMPACTED SAND

COMPACTED  SUBGRADE

4'-0"

W
I
D

T
H

A
S

 
N

O
T

E
D

5

NOTE: PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS EVERY

10' AND EXPANSION JOINTS EVERY 50' -

TYP,

#4 RE-BAR CONT. BOTH TOP AND

BOTTOM, 3" CLEAR

6" TOPSOIL PLANTING BED

4,000 PSI CONCRETE

COMPACTED SAND CUSHION

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

CONCRETE WALK

BITUMINOUS SURFACE

6" STRAIGHT CURB

6

PROPOSED 80 LF

OF SILT FENCE

S51

24" CURB & GUTTER (PITCH OUT)

1
2

"

1"R

6"

1"R

6
"

18"

2'-0"

PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS

EVERY 10' AND EXPANSION

JOINTS EVERY 50' (TYP.)

CONTINUOUS EXPANSION

JOINT W/ JOINT SEAL

6" TOPSOIL OR

CONCRETE WALK

3,500 PSI CONC.

4" MIN. SAND CUSHION

95% COMPACTION

COMPACTED

SUBGRADE

BITUMINOUS

PAVEMENT

7

PROPOSED CONCRETE

STRIP BETWEEN

EXISTING WALK

AND PROPOSED CURB

HANDICAP RAMP DETAIL

8

EX. CONC EX. CONC

E

L

 

=

 

7

4

3

.

6

5

E

L

 

=

 

7

4

4

.

1

2

E

L

 

=

 

7

4

4

.

1

4
EX. CONC EX. CONC

PROP. RAMP

10'

4'x5' LANDING PAD

E

L

 

=

 

7

4

4

.

1

2

E

L

 

=

 

7

4

4

.

1

2

E

L

 

=

 

7

4

4

.

1

4

E

L

 

=

 

7

4

4

.

1

4

E

L

 

=

 

7

4

3

.

6

5

E

L

 

=

 

7

4

3

.

7

5

 

B

E

L

 

=

 

7

4

4

.

1

2

 

T

EX. SIDEWALKEX. SIDEWALK

PROFILE

PLAN

PROP. RAMP

PROP.

LANDING

EX. CONCRETE

ENTRANCE

EX. BUILDING

5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Use adjacent to critical areas, to prevent sediment laden sheet flow from entering these areas.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION FABRIC DROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Use at stormwater inlets, especially at construction sites.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING 6-10' MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" ANCHOR TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE POSTS DRIVEN INTO GROUND 1' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FABRIC TO BE WRAPPED AROUND FENCE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC FASTENED ON UPHILL SIDE, TOWARDS EARTH DISRUPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE OF COMPACTED EARTH ON UPHILL SIDE OF FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"x6" ANCHOR TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLL JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stabilization method utilized on sites where earth change has been completed (final grading attained).

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION - FABRIC DROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISOMETRIC VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET  GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" REBAR FOR BAG REMOVAL FROM INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"



1 
 

 

 

To: Chairperson Drummond;  
 Planning Commission 

From: Planning & Zoning Administrator, LaPere 

Date: May 21, 2020 

Re: Site plan review and recommendation for proposed addition at 16267 W 14 Mile Rd 

 
Administration has received a request for site plan approval from Dorchen/Martin Associates, architect 
for Diag Partners, for proposed renovations and an addition to the two-story office building at 16267 W 
14 Mile Road. The proposal details interior renovations, including the addition of ADA accessible 
features, an expansion to the building entrance on the rear of approximately 100 square feet, and the 
addition of a deck off the rear of the building. The total building size will increase from 5,684 GSF to 
5,854 GSF. The proposal also details a reconfigured parking lot to accommodate the proposed addition, 
new exterior lighting and dumpster enclosure, and installation of landscaping. A copy of the submittal is 
attached.  
 
Per Section 22.08.290, this project requires site plan approval for compliance with applicable 
subsections of the Village Ordinance. Procedurally, the Village Council must refer the plans to the 
Planning Commission for review and recommendation prior to final approval by Village Council.  A copy 
of the plans has been provided to the Fire Marshal, Engineer, and Planning Consultant for review and 
comment. The Village Engineer has reviewed the plans and does not anticipate any engineering 
concerns. The Fire Marshal and Planning Consultant comments are attached. 
 
Resolution for Consideration 
Motion by the Village Planning Commission to recommend (approval/approval with conditions/denial) 
of the site plan dated May 6, 2020 for addition and improvements to the existing office building located 
at 16267 W 14 Mile Rd.  
 
eel 
 
attachments 
 
 
 



 

 

 
248.586.0505    www.safebuilt.com 
 

May 19, 2020 

 

Planning Commission 

Village of Beverly Hills  

18500 W. 13 Mile Road 

Beverly Hills, MI 48025 

 

 

Dear Commissioners: 

 

At the Village’s request, we have reviewed the site plan submittal proposing an addition and site 

improvements for the existing office development at 16267 14 Mile Road (plans dated 5/6/20). 

 

The overall project includes a 106-square foot addition and an elevated (uncovered) deck at the rear of the 

building, as well as improvements to the parking lot, landscaping, lighting, and a waste receptacle 

enclosure. 

 

General office uses in buildings of up to 15,000 square feet are principal permitted uses in the O-1 

District (Section 22.20.020).   

 

Accordingly, the proposed building addition and site improvements are subject to the site plan review 

process of the Village Zoning Ordinance.  Procedurally, the Commission is to review the site plan and put 

forth a recommendation to Village Council, who has the final approval authority. 

 

We offer the following comments for your consideration in accordance with the applicable standards of 

the Village Zoning Ordinance.  Items in need of attention or additional discussion are underlined to ease 

navigation through this letter. 

 

Site plan review.  Section 22.08.290 identifies the process and review standards applicable to site plans. 

 

1. Dimensional Requirements.  The existing building is nonconforming due to its deficient front yard 

setback (4’ provided; 35’ required).  However, the proposed addition is along the rear of the building 

and does not impact the established nonconforming condition.   

 

Furthermore, the proposed addition complies with the applicable dimensional standards (65’ rear yard 

setback and 16.5’ height proposed) of the O-1 District.   

 

Per the Village’s nonconforming regulations, the addition is therefore permitted and does not require a 

variance (Section 22.30.040). 

 

2. Building Design.  The existing building is predominantly wood siding with a brick base and accents.  

The proposed addition will match the existing building in terms of materials and color.   

 

The overall project also includes replacement and/or painting of portions of the existing building 

(wood siding and brick) 

 

Lastly, 3 new rooftop screen structures are proposed to enclose roof-mounted mechanical equipment.  

The color and design of the screens will generally match those of the building. 

Attention: Erin LaPere, Planning and Zoning Administrator 

Subject: Diag Partners – Site Plan Review #1 

Location: 16267 14 Mile Road – south side of 14 Mile, between Pierce and Edgewood 

Zoning: O-1 Office District 



Village of Beverly Hills 

Planning Commission 

Diag Partners Site Plan Review #1 

Page 2 

 

 
Aerial view of site and surroundings (looking south) 

   

3. Parking.  The site currently provides 26 parking spaces, though 2 will be lost as a result of the 

proposed project. 

 

Current Ordinance standards require 19 spaces, while 24 will be provided.  This includes 2 barrier-

free spaces, though only 1 is required. 

 

All parking spaces and drive aisles (existing and proposed) meet the dimensional standards of Section 

22.28.030. 

 

Our only suggestion is that the applicant may wish to consider relocating the 2 barrier-free spaces, so 

they are closer to the building entrance/pedestrian ramps.  

 

4. Vehicular and Pedestrian Circulation.  The project entails only minor changes to the existing 

vehicular circulation pattern.  As noted above, the existing and proposed drive aisles meet current 

Ordinance standards for two-way travel. 

 

Pedestrian improvements include two new ramps providing access to the main building entrance at 

the rear of the site.  Crosswalk striping is also included across the east/west drive aisle, between the 

barrier-free parking spaces and one of the new pedestrian ramps. 

 

The new sidewalk between the rear yard parking lot and building provides a sufficient width (7’) to 

accommodate any vehicle overhang without disrupting pedestrian circulation. 

 

Our only suggestion is that an additional crosswalk be provided across the north/south drive aisle 

connecting the parking spaces on the west side to the new sidewalk at the rear of the building. 

 

5. Lighting.  The project includes new decorative entryway and landscape/building lighting.  All 

fixtures are LED and lighting intensities comply with current Ordinance standards. 

 

Our only comment is related to the “OC” flood light fixtures and whether they are intended to shine 

upwards onto the landscaping/building or outwards into the parking lot.   

 

In our opinion, the latter does not fully comply with Ordinance requirements and lighting should not 

be directed towards the adjacent residential uses to the south. 

 

We request the applicant clarify the installation of these 2 fixtures. 

 

Subject site 



Village of Beverly Hills 

Planning Commission 

Diag Partners Site Plan Review #1 

Page 3 

 

6. Landscaping and Screening.  The landscape plan (Sheet LS-1) includes a variety of new plantings 

around the site in the form of trees (7), shrubs (92), and a mix of perennials and ornamental grasses.   

 

 Of note, the plan includes 4 large deciduous trees along the site’s frontage, per current Ordinance 

standards.  Our only comment is that their location within the right-of-way will require Road 

Commission approval. 

  

 The existing site also contains a 4’ tall masonry screen wall along the rear lot line, which was 

required given the site’s adjacency to residential zoning/uses. 

 

 Lastly, the existing site has a waste receptacle occupying a parking space with no enclosure.  The 

project includes the required concrete base pad and a new cedar enclosure, which utilizes the screen 

wall as its fourth side.    

 

7. Engineering.  We defer review of site grading, drainage and utilities to the Director of Public 

Services and Village Engineer. 

 

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 

 

Respectfully, 

SAFEBUILT STUDIO 
 

  

  

 

Brian V. Borden, AICP 

Planning Manager 



1. 200002000 (000) 

1.2. Incident Details:

1.2.1. Location

1.2.2. Situation

1.3. People:

1.4. Resources:

1.4.1. FM1

1.4.1.1. Personnel 1: 00037 - Ginther, Robert

1.5. Narrative:

1.5.1. By: GINTHER, ROBERT

Incident No: 200002000     Exposure: 000

BEVERLY HILLS PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT
18600 West Thirteen Mile Road

Beverly Hills, MI 48025

Phone: 248 540 3400

Fax: 248 540 3437

Incident Details
Alarm Date & Time

05/21/2020 18:20:59

Arrival Date & Time

05/21/2020 18:21:00

Controlled Date & Time Last Unit Cleared Date & Time

05/21/2020 18:23:07
Response Time

00:00:01

Priority Response?

No
Incident Type

900 - Special type of incident - Other

Fire Dept. Station

BVFD

Shift

B-BOOSTER
Aid Given or Received

N - None
Action Taken 1

00 - Action taken, other

Action Taken 2 Action Taken 3

Personnel - Suppression Count Personnel - EMS Count Personnel - Other Count

1
EMS Provided?

No

Civilian Casualty? (Count)

No

Personnel Casualty? (Count)

No
Property Use

599 - Business office

Mixed Use

-
Property Loss

$0.00

Property Value

$0.00

Contents Loss

$0.00

Contents Value

$0.00

Location
Location Type

Address

Address

16267 E FOURTEEN MILE

City, State Zip Code

Beverly Hills, MI 48025
District Section No

0102

Directions

16267 E FOURTEEN MILE RD

Latitude

42.5316385

Longitude

-83.2127590

Map Page

Situation
Initial Dispatch Code

900F - Plan Review - Initial

Final Dispatch Code Incident Delay

Incident Reported By Response Type Critical Incident?

No

Team Mobilized?

No

Resources:

Unit: FM1
Unit Code

FM1

Response Time

00:00:01

Dispatch Date

05/21/2020 18:20:59

Enroute Scene Date

05/21/2020 18:20:59

Arrival Date

05/21/2020 18:21:00

Clear Date

Unit Priority Response?

No

Number of People

1

Apparatus Use

0 - Other assignment

Apparatus Type

92 - Adminstrative Vehicle
Personnel 1

00037 - Ginther, Robert

Position 1

FM - Fire Marshal

Narrative:

Page 1 of 2 Incident ID: 1449682     Created by: BVGINTHERR     Created Date: 5/21/2020 7:08:32 PM



Incident No: 200002000     Exposure: 000

200002000-001 (000) By: GINTHER, ROBERT  On 5/21/2020 6:50:52 PM
Narrative Type

OTHER

Narrative Description

PLAN REVIEW

Written By

BVGINTHERR

REPORT OF:

Plan Review - Initial

DATE/TIME:

05/21/2020 @ 18:30 Hours

LOCATION:

16267 Fourteen Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI  48025

SUMMARY:

A plan review of a Office Building Renovation project that will be done at 16267 Fourteen Mile Road was

conducted and the plan was approved.

STATUS:

Approved.

Page 2 of 2 Incident ID: 1449682     Created by: BVGINTHERR     Created Date: 5/21/2020 7:08:32 PM







8

2

2

2

12

NF

N

1 of 1

ALTA / NSPS
Land Title Survey

Part of the N.E. 1/4
of Section 1
T.1N., R.10E.
Village of Beverly Hills,
Oakland County, Michigan

16267 W. 14 Mile Rd.

October 22, 2019

PROJECT

PROJECT LOCATION

SHEET

REVISIONS

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

APPROVED BY:

DATE:

civil Engineers

Land Surveyors

Land Planners

sheet no.

L253
NFE JOB NO.

SCALE:

email:

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS

46777 Woodward Ave.

Pontiac, MI 48342-5032

Tel. (248) 332-7931

Fax.  (248) 332-8257

www.nowakfraus.com

Rackham Partners, LLC
c/o Cuthbertson Law, PLC
245 Diversion St., Suite 410
Rochester, MI 48307
Contact: Mr. Jeffery Cuthbertson
Ph. (248) 651-9300
Fax (248) 651-9365
Email: jeff@clawplc.com

CLIENT

19 96 - 9120

NF
ENGINEERS

nowak & fraus

engineers

knavaroli@nfe-engr.com

1" = 10'
0510 5 10 5

C. Ellison

K. Navaroli / B. Buchholz

NF

N

Location  Map

Site

 UTILITY NOTE

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF SOME OF THE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THE

SURVEY DRAWING WERE OBTAINED FROM MUNICIPAL

AND UTILITY COMPANY RECORDS AND MAPS.

THEREFORE, NO GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR

IMPLIED AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY

THEREOF.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

LEGEND

ALL UTILITIES ARE UNDERGROUND UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY WERE DETERMINED BY FIELD OBSERVATION AND/OR

FROM AVAILABLE RECORDS. ALL LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE. THE LOCATION OF ANY OTHER

UNDERGROUND SERVICES WHICH MAY EXIST CAN ONLY BE DEPICTED IF A UTILITY PLAN IS

FURNISHED TO THE SURVEYOR.

TO:

· RACKHAM PARTNERS, LLC, A MICHIGAN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

· COMERICA BANK

· FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY ON WHICH IT WAS

BASED WERE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2016 MINIMUM STANDARD DETAIL

REQUIREMENTS FOR ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEYS, JOINTLY ESTABLISHED AND

ADOPTED BY ALTA AND NSPS, AND INCLUDES ITEMS 1, 2, 3, 4, 6b, 7a, 7b1, 7c, 8, 9, 13,

16, 17, & 19.

THE FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED ON OCTOBER 17, 2019.

KEVIN NAVAROLI, P.S.

NO. 53503

DATED: OCTOBER 22, 2019

REVISED:

GROSS LAND AREA:  14,400.00 SQUARE FEET OR 0.331 ACRES

ZONED: O-1 (OFFICE DISTRICT)

BUILDING SETBACKS:

     FRONT: 35'

SIDE: SITE PLAN APPROVAL REQ'D

REAR: 20'

MAX BUILDING HEIGHT: 30' (2 STORIES)

TOTAL DESIGNATED PARKING SPACES ON SITE: 26 SPACES (INCLUDING 2 H.C.

SPACES)

THE ABOVE SETBACK & HEIGHT REQUIREMENTS WERE OBTAINED FROM THE

VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS WEBSITE.  A SURVEYOR CANNOT MAKE A

CERTIFICATION ON THE BASIS OF AN INTERPRETATION OR OPINION OF ANOTHER

PARTY. A ZONING ENDORSEMENT LETTER SHOULD BE OBTAINED FROM THE CITY

TO INSURE CONFORMITY AS WELL AS MAKE A FINAL DETERMINATION OF THE

REQUIRED BUILDING SETBACK REQUIREMENTS.

1. THERE ARE NO KNOWN PROPOSED CHANGES IN STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY LINES

AVAILABLE FROM THE CONTROLLING JURISDICTION.

2. THERE WAS OBSERVABLE EVIDENCE OF RECENT  SIDEWALK RAMP

RECONSTRUCTION REPAIRS NEAR SOUTHEAST CORNER OF HOWARD AND

THIRD.

3. THERE WAS NO OBSERVABLE EVIDENCE OF SITE BEING USED AS A SOLID

WASTE DUMP, SUMP OR SANITARY LANDFILL.

THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED ON THIS SURVEY DOES NOT LIE WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD

AREA AS DEFINED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY; THE PROPERTY LIES

WITHIN ZONE X OF THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP IDENTIFIED AS MAP NO. 26125C0537F

BEARING AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF 09-26-06.

ALL EXCEPTIONS SHOWN OR NOTED ON THIS SURVEY WERE OBTAINED FROM TITLE COMMITMENT NO. 863611, DATED SEPTEMBER 17, 2019,  ISSUED BY

FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE AGENCY.

2. ANY FACTS, RIGHTS, INTERESTS, OR CLIAMS THAT ARE NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS BUT THAT COULD BE ASCERTAINED BY MAKING 

INQUIRY OF PERSONS IN POSSESSION OF THE LAND.

3. EASEMENTS, ENCUMBRANCES, OR CLAIMS THEREOF, NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS.

9. THE RIGHTS OF THE LOT OWNERS OF HENRY WINEGAR'S ECO CITY SUBD'N. IN AND TO THE USE OF THE VACATED PORTION OF ALLEY.

10. EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES OVER THAT PORTION OF LAND INCLUDED IN THE VACATED ALLEY AS EVIDENCED BY INSTRUMENT RECORDED IN

LIBER 5510, PAGE 128.

[SAID EASEMENT IS PLOTTED HEREON.]

11. INTEREST, IF ANY, OF THE UNITED STATES, STATE OF MICHIGAN, OR ANY POLITICAL SUBDIVISION THEREOF, IN THE OIL, GAS AND MINERALS IN AND

UNDER AND THAT MAY BE PRODUCED FROM THE CAPTIONED LAND.

12. RIGHTS OF TENANTS, IF ANY, UNDER ANY UNRECORDED LEASES.

LAND IN THE VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS, OAKLAND COUNTY, MI, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

LOTS 12, 13, 14, 15, 16 AND 17 AND ALL OF VACATED ALLEY ADJACENT TO SAME OF HENRY WINEGAR'S ECO CITY SUBD'N.,

ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN LIBER 33 OF PLATS, PAGE 33 OF OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS.

TAX ID NO. 24-01-201-051

ADDRESS: 16267 W 14 MILE ROAD STE 200, BEVERLY HILLS, MI 48025

SB #





landscape maintenance notes:

FP

Do Not scale drawings. Use
figured dimensions only

Copyright

This document and the subject matter
contained therein is proprietary and is
not to be used or reproduced without
the written permission of Felino Pascual
and Associates

sheet no:

project no:

notice:

date:

checked by:

drawn by:

job no./issue/revision date:

sheet title:

project location:

project:

client:

seal:

Farmington Hills, MI 48336
24333 Orchard Lake Rd, Suite G

registered Landscape  Architect
Community Land Planner  and

and ASSOCIATES

A

ph. (248) 557-5588
fax. (248) 557-5416

FP
FELINO A. PASCUAL

2020

The location and elevations of existing
underground utilities as shown on this
drawing are only approximate. no guarantee
is either expressed or implied as to the
completeness of accuracy. contractor shall be
exclusively responsible for determining the
exact location and elevation prior to the start
of construction

ST
AT

E
OF MICH IGA

N

ARC
H

I
T

E
T

C

R
E

G
IS

E

E
T

R

L ANDS
EAC P

R

JP, CS

LS20.057.05

5-4-2020

 of 1

16267 W. 14-Mile
Road, Beverly Hills,
Michigan

OFFICE
RENOVATION

DIAG
PARTNERS

LS20.057.05   SPA    5-4-2020

LS-1

key commentssize
common namebotanical name

plant material list

key comments

quant.quant.

LS-1

general landscape notes:

LANDSCAPE PLAN

MOUND EARTH TO
FORM SAUCER

PLANTING MIXTURE:
AMEND SOILS PER SITE
CONDITIONS AND
REQUIREMENTS OF THE PLANT
MATERIAL.

MULCH 2" DEPTH WITH SHREDDED
HARDWOOD BARK. NATURAL IN
COLOR. LEAVE 3" CIRCLE OF BARE
SOIL AT BASE OF TREE TRUNK TO
EXPOSE ROOT FLARE.

NOTE:
1. SHRUB SHALL BEAR SAME RELATION TO FINISH
GRADE AS IT BORE ORIGINALLY OR SLIGHTLY
HIGHER THAN FINISH GRADE UP TO 4" ABOVE
GRADE, IF DIRECTED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
 FOR HEAVY CLAY SOIL AREAS.
2. PRUNE ONLY DEAD OR BROKEN BRANCHES.
3. REMOVE ALL TAGS, STRING,
PLASTICS AND OTHER MATERIALS

shrub planting detail
no scale

REMOVE ALL NON-BIODEGRADABLE
MATERIALS COMPLETELY FROM THE
ROOTBALL. CUT AND REMOVE WIRE
BASKET AND BURLAP FROM TOP
HALF OF THE ROOTBALL.

SHRUBS PLANTED IN BEDS
SHALL HAVE ENTIRE BED MASS
EXCAVATED AND BACKFILLED
WITH APPROVED PLANT MIX.
PLANTS SHALL NOT BE
INSTALLED IN INDIVIDUAL HOLES.

SCARIFY PLANTING PITSIDES.
RECOMPACT BASE OF TO 4" DEPTH.

REMOVE COLLAR OF ALL
FIBER POTS. POTS SHALL BE
CUT TO PROVIDE FOR ROOT
GROWTH. REMOVE ALL
NON-ORGANIC CONTAINERS
COMPLETELY.

perennial planting detail
no scale

PLANTING MIXTURE
12" DEPTH

SUBGRADE

MIN. 1 1/2 " - 2"  DEPTH DOUBLE
SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK.
MULCH SHALL BE NEUTRAL IN
COLOR

SCARIFY PLANTING PIT
SIDES. RECOMPACT
BASE OF TO 4" DEPTH.

NOTE:
1. TREES SHALL BEAR SAME
RELATION TO FINISH GRADE AS IT
BORE ORIGINALLY OR SLIGHTLY
HIGHER THAN FINISH GRADE UP TO
6"  ABOVE GRADE, IF DIRECTED BY
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR
HEAVY CLAY SOIL AREAS.

2. DO NOT PRUNE TERMINAL
LEADER. PRUNE ONLY DEAD OR
BROKEN BRANCHES.

3. REMOVE ALL TAGS, STRING,
PLASTICS ETC.

REMOVE ALL NON-BIODEGRADABLE
MATERIALS COMPLETELY FROM THE
ROOTBALL. CUT AND REMOVE WIRE
BASKET AND BURLAP FROM TOP HALF
OF THE ROOTBALL.

MOUND EARTH TO FORM
SAUCER

MULCH 3" DEPTH WITH
SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK.
NATURAL IN COLOR. LEAVE 3"
CIRCLE OF BARE SOIL AT BASE OF
TREE TRUNK TO EXPOSE ROOT
FLARE.

2" X 2" HARDWOOD STAKES, MIN.
36" ABOVE GROUND FOR
UPRIGHT, 18" IF ANGLED. DRIVE
STAKES A MIN. 18" INTO
UNDISTURBED GROUND OUTSIDE
ROOTBALL. REMOVE AFTER ONE
YEAR.

STAKE TREES AT FIRST BRANCH
USING 2"-3" WIDE BELT-LIKE
NYLON OR PLASTIC STRAPS.
ALLOW FOR SOME MINIMAL
FLEXING OF THE TREE. REMOVE
AFTER ONE YEAR.

PLANTING MIXTURE:
AMEND SOILS PER SITE
CONDITIONS AND
REQUIREMENTS OF THE
PLANT MATERIAL.

PLANT TREE SO ROOT FLARE
IS AT OR ABOVE
SURROUNDING GRADE.
REMOVE ROOT BALL  DIRT
TO EXPOSE FLARE IF
NECESSARY AND CUT ANY
GIRDLING ROOTS.

4. GUY TREES ABOVE 3" CAL.. STAKE
DECIDUOUS TREES BELOW 3" CAL.

tree planting detail
no scale

SCARIFY PLANTING PIT
SIDES. RECOMPACT BASE
OF TO 4" DEPTH.

NOTE:
1.EVERGREEN TREE  SHALL BEAR
SAME RELATION TO FINISH GRADE
AS IT BORE ORIGINALLY OR SLIGHTLY
HIGHER THAN FINISH GRADE UP TO 6"
ABOVE GRADE, IF DIRECTED BY
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR HEAVY
CLAY SOIL AREAS.

2. DO NOT PRUNE TERMINAL LEADER.
PRUNE ONLY DEAD OR BROKEN
BRANCHES.

3. REMOVE ALL TAGS, STRING,
PLASTICS ETC.

REMOVE ALL NON-BIODEGRADABLE
MATERIALS COMPLETELY FROM
THE ROOTBALL. CUT AND REMOVE
WIRE BASKET AND BURLAP FROM
TOP HALF OF THE ROOTBALL.

MOUND EARTH TO FORM
SAUCER

MULCH 3" DEPTH WITH
SHREDDED HARDWOOD
BARK. NATURAL IN COLOR.
LEAVE 3" CIRCLE OF BARE
SOIL AT BASE OF TREE
TRUNK TO  EXPOSE ROOT
FLARE.

2" X 2" HARDWOOD STAKES,
MIN. 36" ABOVE GROUND
FOR UPRIGHT, 18" IF
ANGLED. DRIVE STAKES A
MIN. 18" INTO UNDISTURBED
GROUND OUTSIDE
ROOTBALL. REMOVE AFTER
ONE YEAR.

STAKE TREES AT FIRST BRANCH
USING 2"-3" WIDE BELT- LIKE
NYLON OR PLASTIC STRAPS.
ALLOW FOR SOME MINIMAL
FLEXING OF THE TREE. REMOVE
AFTER ONE YEAR.

PLANTING MIXTURE:
AMEND SOILS PER SITE
CONDITIONS AND
REQUIREMENTS OF THE
PLANT MATERIAL.

PLANT TREE SO ROOT FLARE IS AT
OR ABOVE SURROUNDING GRADE.
REMOVE ROOT BALL DIRT TO
EXPOSE FLARE IF NECESSARY AND
CUT ANY GIRDLING ROOTS.

4. GUY EVERGREEN TREES ABOVE 12'
HEIGHT. STAKE EVERGEEN TREE
BELOW 12' HEIGHT.

evergreen planting detail
no scale

no scale

tree staking detail

STAKE TREES - JUST BELOW FIRST

BRANCH USING 2 - 3" WIDE BELT-LIKE

NYLON. CONNECT FROM TREE TO STAKE

OPPOSITE. ALLOW FOR SOME FLEXING

OF THE TREE. REMOVE AFTER ONE (1)

YEAR.

USE 3 HARDWOOD STAKES PER TREE.

2" X 2" X 8' STAKES. DRIVE STAKES

INTO UNDISTURBED SOIL 6"-8"

OUTSIDE OF ROOTBALL TO A DEPTH

OF 18" BELOW TREE PIT. REMOVE

AFTER ONE (1) YEAR.

DO NOT USE WIRE OR ROPE THRU A

HOSE.

STAKE TREES -JUST BELOW

FIRST BRANCH USING 2 - 3"

WIDE BELT-LIKE NYLON.

CONNECT FROM TREE TO

STAKE OPPOSITE. ALLOW FOR

SOME FLEXING OF THE TREE.

REMOVE AFTER ONE (1) YEAR.

Orient staking/guying to
prevailing winds, except on

slopes greater than 3:1 orient

to slope.

Use same staking/guying

orientation for all plants within

each grouping or area.

SCARIFY PLANTING PIT
SIDES. RECOMPACT
BASE OF TO 4" DEPTH.

NOTE:
1. TREES SHALL BEAR SAME
RELATION TO FINISH GRADE AS IT
BORE ORIGINALLY OR SLIGHTLY
HIGHER THAN FINISH GRADE UP
TO 6"  ABOVE GRADE, IF DIRECTED
BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR
HEAVY CLAY SOIL AREAS.

2. DO NOT PRUNE TERMINAL
LEADER. PRUNE ONLY DEAD OR
BROKEN BRANCHES.

3. REMOVE ALL TAGS, STRING,
PLASTICS ETC.

REMOVE ALL NON-BIODEGRADABLE
MATERIALS COMPLETELY FROM THE
ROOTBALL. CUT AND REMOVE WIRE
BASKET AND BURLAP FROM TOP HALF
OF THE ROOTBALL.

MOUND EARTH TO
FORM SAUCER

MULCH 3" DEPTH WITH
SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK.
NATURAL IN COLOR. LEAVE 3"
CIRCLE OF BARE SOIL AT BASE OF
TREE TRUNK TO EXPOSE ROOT
FLARE.

2" X 2" HARDWOOD STAKES,
MIN. 36" ABOVE GROUND
FOR UPRIGHT,

STAKE 3 LARGEST STEMS USING
2"-3" WIDE BELT-LIKE NYLON OR
PLASTIC STRAPS. ALLOW FOR
SOME MINIMAL  FLEXING OF THE
TREE. LACE STRAPS TOGETHER
WITH SINGLE STAY. REMOVE
AFTER ONE YEAR.

PLANTING MIXTURE:
AMEND SOILS PER SITE CONDITIONS
AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE PLANT
MATERIAL.

multi-stem tree planting detail
no scale

STAKE TO EXTEND
12" BELOW TRE IN
UNDISTURBED
GROUND

PLANT TREE SO ROOT FLARE
IS AT OR ABOVE
SURROUNDING GRADE.
REMOVE ROOT BALL  DIRT
TO EXPOSE FLARE IF
NECESSARY AND CUT ANY
GIRDLING ROOTS.

existing

Building

parking requirements

landscape requirement summary:
street tree requirements

14-Mile Road

landscape planting detail



D
ia

g
 P

ar
te

n
rs

B
ev

er
ly

 H
ill

s,
 M

I
S

it
e 

Li
g

h
ti

n
g

 P
h

ot
om

et
ri

cs
 S

tu
d

y

Designer
WZ
Date
5/4/2020
Scale
Not to Scale
Drawing No.

Summary

1 of 1

2.3

1.5

0.7

3.0

1.1

3.3

1.3

3.4

1.3

4.5

2.6

1.0

1.8

1.2

0.6

5.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.8

1.3

1.7

0.9

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.4

0.6

1.0

1.8

4.0

5.2

0.8

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.5

0.7

1.1

2.1

4.7

9.4

0.4

0.6

0.8

1.3

2.0

3.3

3.2

0.4

0.6

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.0

2.1

0.4

0.6

1.0

1.7

2.8

3.2

2.9

3.6

0.4

0.6

1.0

1.8

3.7

8.3

4.6

0.4

0.6

0.9

1.7

3.9

4.4

0.3

0.5

0.8

1.5

2.5

2.7

0.9

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.7

0.7

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

9.8

A-1A-2

OC-4

OC-5
B-4B-5

Plan View
Scale - 1" = 10ft

Statistics

Description Symbol Avg Max Min Max/Min Avg/Min

Front Entry 2.2 fc 5.2 fc 0.6 fc 8.7:1 3.7:1
Parking Areas 0.8 fc 9.8 fc 0.0 fc N/A N/A

Schedule

Symbol Label Quantity Manufacturer Catalog Number Description Lamp Lumens Per
Lamp Light Loss Factor Wattage

OC
2 HUBBELL OUTDOOR RFL4-176L-95-4K7-W Ratio Flood 4000K - 70-CRI 12603.57 0.8 93.3

A
2 Lithonia Lighting 6G1MW LED 40K 90CRI 6" MATTE WHITE LED GIMBAL

RETROFIT MODULE, 4000K 90CRI,
120V

4000K LED 830.6721 0.9 10.54

B
2 COOPER LIGHTING

SOLUTIONS - FAIL-
SAFE (FORMERLY
EATON)

TRB15-LD4-30W-40-CL-WH-
UNV-ED1C

FAILSAFE TERRAPIN 15" DIAMETER 30
WATT-4000K WALL MOUNT LUMINAIRE
CLEAR LENS WITH WHITE BORDER

(112) NICHIA 4000K LEDS 3301 0.9 33

Note
TYPE B
Note
TYPE B

B

OC

A











Attractive, code-compliant and long lasting, Envisor equipment 
screens offer affordable, elegant, customized screening 
solutions that blend into the overall design, all with no rooftop 
penetration. Our patented roof screen system provides 
practical solutions for municipal screening requirements of 
HVAC units, chillers, air handlers, power exhausts, roof stacks 
and communication equipment. You name it, we can screen it!

• Zero Rooftop Penetration
• ABS or Metal
• Sliding Panels for Easy Service Access

Innovative Rooftop Screens
Top Trim

Corner 
Weldment

Corner 
Cap

Rail
Bottom 

U.S. Patent No. 5,664,384
U.S. Patent No. 7,000,362
U.S. Patent No. 7,707,798

(877) 727-3367 •  cityscapesinc.com
Envisor | Covrit | ToughGate | NatureScreen | Planx

THE LEADING ROOF 
SCREEN CHOICE OF 
ARCHITECTS, BUILDING 
OWNERS AND 
CONTRACTORS FOR 
MORE THAN 20 YEARS.

THE COMPLETE SOLUTION
We get it. You’re busy. We want you to be able to focus on the parts of your project that matter 
most to you. That’s why we provide each customer with a project manager — a single point of 
contact. Tell us what you need and we’ll coordinate everything from design and engineering to 
manufacturing and installation so you can spend your time on more important things.

COMMERCIAL OFFICE SPACE
• 52" Louver panel with Band style top trim

• Color: Almond

REGIONAL GROCERY CHAIN
• 52"/35" Stacked Louver & 52" Louver

• Color: Ranchero Red

MEDICAL BUILDING ROOFTOP SEATING AREA
• 52" Forest Style Panel with Cove Top Trim

• Color: Forest Green

CHURCH OFFICE
• 52" Louver panel with Cove top trim

• Color: Custom color match

NATIONAL RETAILER
• 70" Louver panel with Step 2 top trim

• Color: Alabaster



Attractive, code-compliant and long lasting, Envisor equipment 
screens offer affordable, elegant, customized screening 
solutions that blend into the overall design, all with no rooftop 
penetration. Our patented roof screen system provides 
practical solutions for municipal screening requirements of 
HVAC units, chillers, air handlers, power exhausts, roof stacks 
and communication equipment. You name it, we can screen it!

• Zero Rooftop Penetration
• ABS or Metal
• Sliding Panels for Easy Service Access

Innovative Rooftop Screens
Top Trim

Corner 
Weldment

Corner 
Cap

Rail
Bottom 

U.S. Patent No. 5,664,384
U.S. Patent No. 7,000,362
U.S. Patent No. 7,707,798

(877) 727-3367 •  cityscapesinc.com
Envisor | Covrit | ToughGate | NatureScreen | Planx

THE LEADING ROOF 
SCREEN CHOICE OF 
ARCHITECTS, BUILDING 
OWNERS AND 
CONTRACTORS FOR 
MORE THAN 20 YEARS.

THE COMPLETE SOLUTION
We get it. You’re busy. We want you to be able to focus on the parts of your project that matter 
most to you. That’s why we provide each customer with a project manager — a single point of 
contact. Tell us what you need and we’ll coordinate everything from design and engineering to 
manufacturing and installation so you can spend your time on more important things.

COMMERCIAL OFFICE SPACE
• 52" Louver panel with Band style top trim

• Color: Almond

REGIONAL GROCERY CHAIN
• 52"/35" Stacked Louver & 52" Louver

• Color: Ranchero Red

MEDICAL BUILDING ROOFTOP SEATING AREA
• 52" Forest Style Panel with Cove Top Trim

• Color: Forest Green

CHURCH OFFICE
• 52" Louver panel with Cove top trim

• Color: Custom color match

NATIONAL RETAILER
• 70" Louver panel with Step 2 top trim

• Color: Alabaster



DESIGN OPTIONS

PANEL STYLES

TOP TRIM STYLES

COLORS

CUSTOM SOLUTIONS
Envisor screens are the perfect alternative to parapet walls and they satisfy even the strictest screening code requirements. 
Both styles feature our patented attachment method, which secures our screens directly to the equipment with no rooftop 
penetration. Post mounted option is also available. Screen heights are available to shield virtually anything you desire.

Panels are available in ten standard styles, allowing you to match or coordinate with the building design.  The panels are 
constructed of thermoformed, high-impact ABS with a co-extruded UV protective layer on both sides or choose one of our 
metal series options in a variety of thicknesses and finishes. The panels are held firmly in place using a rust-free, double tracked 
aluminum rail system. This enables the panels to slide side-to-side for easy access to the unit during servicing and maintenance. 

OPTIONAL — Decorative top trim options offer the flexibility to further customize the elegant appearance of the screens by 
picking up building design elements and incorporating those details into the screen. Although optional, they offer one more way 
to make screens part of the design, not part of the problem.  Prices vary by style.

Our designer colors complement most architectural applications, but don’t let standard colors limit your creativity. We have 
the ability to match any cross-referenced color specifications. Send us samples to match. We’ve even matched a color to a rock! 
Colors are approximations. Please call for actual samples.

Envisor equipment screens can be manufactured in a limitless combination of shapes and configurations to help reduce cost, 
add to the aesthetics of a building or both. Let us design one for you! Just tell us the equipment manufacturer, the model 
numbers and any special requirements you might have. *Additional costs may apply.

Need a custom color? Provide a Sherwin Williams or PMS code and we can color match.

6.5" 6.5"
5 1/2"

3"

8"

STEP 2ALAMOCOVE BANDSTEP 3

ALABASTER ALMOND OYSTER PUTTY KHAKI SAGEBRUSH

SHADOW GRAY SLATE GRAY RANCHERO RED CYPRESS MOSS FOREST GREEN MANSARD BROWN

DARK BRONZE

ACRYLICAP® METAL

Don’t see a panel that fits your project?  
Tell us and we’ll make one that you design. (Mold fee may apply)

TOP TRIM ADDED

CUSTOM PANELS

MULTIPLE UNIT SCREENS

Call (877) 727-3367 today or visit our 
website at cityscapesinc.com.

VERTICAL

Available in ABS or metal Available in ABS only Available in ABS or metal

LOUVER HORIZONTAL RIB BRICK PAN 7.2 RIB PAN

FOREST BATTEN 7.2 RIB VERTICAL RIB 7.2 RIB VERTICAL PERFORATED METAL

CANTED POST MOUNT

Popular Applications: RTUs • HVACs • Air Chillers • Air Handlers • Cooling Towers
Condensers • Exhaust Fans • Cellular • Equipment • Refrigeration Units

Speak to a project manager about our Envisor accessories,  
including lighting kits and more.

(877) 727-3367 •  cityscapesinc.com

Tim Coon
Polygon

Tim Coon
Polygon



DESIGN OPTIONS

PANEL STYLES

TOP TRIM STYLES

COLORS

CUSTOM SOLUTIONS
Envisor screens are the perfect alternative to parapet walls and they satisfy even the strictest screening code requirements. 
Both styles feature our patented attachment method, which secures our screens directly to the equipment with no rooftop 
penetration. Post mounted option is also available. Screen heights are available to shield virtually anything you desire.

Panels are available in ten standard styles, allowing you to match or coordinate with the building design.  The panels are 
constructed of thermoformed, high-impact ABS with a co-extruded UV protective layer on both sides or choose one of our 
metal series options in a variety of thicknesses and finishes. The panels are held firmly in place using a rust-free, double tracked 
aluminum rail system. This enables the panels to slide side-to-side for easy access to the unit during servicing and maintenance. 

OPTIONAL — Decorative top trim options offer the flexibility to further customize the elegant appearance of the screens by 
picking up building design elements and incorporating those details into the screen. Although optional, they offer one more way 
to make screens part of the design, not part of the problem.  Prices vary by style.

Our designer colors complement most architectural applications, but don’t let standard colors limit your creativity. We have 
the ability to match any cross-referenced color specifications. Send us samples to match. We’ve even matched a color to a rock! 
Colors are approximations. Please call for actual samples.

Envisor equipment screens can be manufactured in a limitless combination of shapes and configurations to help reduce cost, 
add to the aesthetics of a building or both. Let us design one for you! Just tell us the equipment manufacturer, the model 
numbers and any special requirements you might have. *Additional costs may apply.

Need a custom color? Provide a Sherwin Williams or PMS code and we can color match.

6.5" 6.5"
5 1/2"

3"

8"

STEP 2ALAMOCOVE BANDSTEP 3

ALABASTER ALMOND OYSTER PUTTY KHAKI SAGEBRUSH

SHADOW GRAY SLATE GRAY RANCHERO RED CYPRESS MOSS FOREST GREEN MANSARD BROWN

DARK BRONZE

ACRYLICAP® METAL

Don’t see a panel that fits your project?  
Tell us and we’ll make one that you design. (Mold fee may apply)

TOP TRIM ADDED

CUSTOM PANELS

MULTIPLE UNIT SCREENS

Call (877) 727-3367 today or visit our 
website at cityscapesinc.com.

VERTICAL

Available in ABS or metal Available in ABS only Available in ABS or metal

LOUVER HORIZONTAL RIB BRICK PAN 7.2 RIB PAN

FOREST BATTEN 7.2 RIB VERTICAL RIB 7.2 RIB VERTICAL PERFORATED METAL

CANTED POST MOUNT

Popular Applications: RTUs • HVACs • Air Chillers • Air Handlers • Cooling Towers
Condensers • Exhaust Fans • Cellular • Equipment • Refrigeration Units

Speak to a project manager about our Envisor accessories,  
including lighting kits and more.

(877) 727-3367 •  cityscapesinc.com

Tim Coon
Polygon

Tim Coon
Polygon



DESIGN OPTIONS

PANEL STYLES

TOP TRIM STYLES

COLORS

CUSTOM SOLUTIONS
Envisor screens are the perfect alternative to parapet walls and they satisfy even the strictest screening code requirements. 
Both styles feature our patented attachment method, which secures our screens directly to the equipment with no rooftop 
penetration. Post mounted option is also available. Screen heights are available to shield virtually anything you desire.

Panels are available in ten standard styles, allowing you to match or coordinate with the building design.  The panels are 
constructed of thermoformed, high-impact ABS with a co-extruded UV protective layer on both sides or choose one of our 
metal series options in a variety of thicknesses and finishes. The panels are held firmly in place using a rust-free, double tracked 
aluminum rail system. This enables the panels to slide side-to-side for easy access to the unit during servicing and maintenance. 

OPTIONAL — Decorative top trim options offer the flexibility to further customize the elegant appearance of the screens by 
picking up building design elements and incorporating those details into the screen. Although optional, they offer one more way 
to make screens part of the design, not part of the problem.  Prices vary by style.

Our designer colors complement most architectural applications, but don’t let standard colors limit your creativity. We have 
the ability to match any cross-referenced color specifications. Send us samples to match. We’ve even matched a color to a rock! 
Colors are approximations. Please call for actual samples.

Envisor equipment screens can be manufactured in a limitless combination of shapes and configurations to help reduce cost, 
add to the aesthetics of a building or both. Let us design one for you! Just tell us the equipment manufacturer, the model 
numbers and any special requirements you might have. *Additional costs may apply.

Need a custom color? Provide a Sherwin Williams or PMS code and we can color match.

6.5" 6.5"
5 1/2"

3"

8"

STEP 2ALAMOCOVE BANDSTEP 3

ALABASTER ALMOND OYSTER PUTTY KHAKI SAGEBRUSH

SHADOW GRAY SLATE GRAY RANCHERO RED CYPRESS MOSS FOREST GREEN MANSARD BROWN

DARK BRONZE

ACRYLICAP® METAL

Don’t see a panel that fits your project?  
Tell us and we’ll make one that you design. (Mold fee may apply)

TOP TRIM ADDED

CUSTOM PANELS

MULTIPLE UNIT SCREENS

Call (877) 727-3367 today or visit our 
website at cityscapesinc.com.

VERTICAL

Available in ABS or metal Available in ABS only Available in ABS or metal

LOUVER HORIZONTAL RIB BRICK PAN 7.2 RIB PAN

FOREST BATTEN 7.2 RIB VERTICAL RIB 7.2 RIB VERTICAL PERFORATED METAL

CANTED POST MOUNT

Popular Applications: RTUs • HVACs • Air Chillers • Air Handlers • Cooling Towers
Condensers • Exhaust Fans • Cellular • Equipment • Refrigeration Units

Speak to a project manager about our Envisor accessories,  
including lighting kits and more.

(877) 727-3367 •  cityscapesinc.com



Attractive, code-compliant and long lasting, Envisor equipment 
screens offer affordable, elegant, customized screening 
solutions that blend into the overall design, all with no rooftop 
penetration. Our patented roof screen system provides 
practical solutions for municipal screening requirements of 
HVAC units, chillers, air handlers, power exhausts, roof stacks 
and communication equipment. You name it, we can screen it!

• Zero Rooftop Penetration
• ABS or Metal
• Sliding Panels for Easy Service Access

Innovative Rooftop Screens
Top Trim

Corner 
Weldment

Corner 
Cap

Rail
Bottom 

U.S. Patent No. 5,664,384
U.S. Patent No. 7,000,362
U.S. Patent No. 7,707,798

(877) 727-3367 •  cityscapesinc.com
Envisor | Covrit | ToughGate | NatureScreen | Planx

THE LEADING ROOF 
SCREEN CHOICE OF 
ARCHITECTS, BUILDING 
OWNERS AND 
CONTRACTORS FOR 
MORE THAN 20 YEARS.

THE COMPLETE SOLUTION
We get it. You’re busy. We want you to be able to focus on the parts of your project that matter 
most to you. That’s why we provide each customer with a project manager — a single point of 
contact. Tell us what you need and we’ll coordinate everything from design and engineering to 
manufacturing and installation so you can spend your time on more important things.

COMMERCIAL OFFICE SPACE
• 52" Louver panel with Band style top trim

• Color: Almond

REGIONAL GROCERY CHAIN
• 52"/35" Stacked Louver & 52" Louver

• Color: Ranchero Red

MEDICAL BUILDING ROOFTOP SEATING AREA
• 52" Forest Style Panel with Cove Top Trim

• Color: Forest Green

CHURCH OFFICE
• 52" Louver panel with Cove top trim

• Color: Custom color match

NATIONAL RETAILER
• 70" Louver panel with Step 2 top trim

• Color: Alabaster


	Agenda
	February Minutes
	Site Plan Review for 32800 Southfield Rd
	Site Plan Review for 16267 W 14 Mile Rd

